UNITED STATES INTERNATIONAL TRADE COMMISSION
Washington, D.C.

In the Matter of

CERTAIN SEMICONDUCTOR CHIFS Investigation No. 337-TA-661
RANDOM ACCESS MEMORY
CONTROLLERS AND PRODUCTS
CONTAINING SAME

NOTICE OF COMMISSION FINAL DETERMINATION OF VIOLATION OF
SECTION 337; TERMINATION OF INVESTIGATION; ISSUANCE OF LIMITED
EXCLUSION ORDER AND CEASE AND DESIST ORDERS

AGENCY: U.S. International Trade Commission.

ACTION: Notice.

SUMMARY: Notice is hereby given that the U.S. International Trade Commission has
determined that there is a violation of 19 U.S.C. § 1337 in the above-captioned investigation by
the respondents in the investigation. To remedy the violation it has found, the Commission has
determined to issue a limited exclusion order and to issue cease and desist orders to certain

respondents: The investigation is terminated.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: Paul M. Bartkowski, Office of the General
Counsel, U.S. International Trade Commission, 500 E Street, S.W., Washington, D.C. 20436,
telephone (202) 708-5432. Copies of non-confidential documents filed in connection with this
investigation are or will be available for inspection during official business hours (8:45 a.m. to
5:15 p.m.) in the Office of the Secretary, U.S. International Trade Commission, 500 E Street,
S.W., Washington, D.C. 20436, telephone (202) 205-2000. General information concerning the
Commission may also be obtained by accessing its Internet server at Attp.//www.usitc.gov. The
public record for this investigation may be viewed on the Commission’s electronic docket
(EDIS) at http://edis. usitc.gov. Hearing-impaired persons are advised that information on this
matter can be obtained by contacting the Commission’s TDD terminal on (202) 205-1810.

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: The Commission instituted Inv. No. 337-TA-661 on
December 10, 2008, based on a complaint filed by Rambus, Inc. of Los Altos, California
(“Rambus”). 73 Fed. Reg. 75131-2. The complaint, as amended and supplemented, alleged
violations of section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as amended, 19 U.S.C. § 1337 (“section



337”), in the importation into the United States, the sale for importation, and the sale within the
United States after importation of certain semiconductor chips having synchronous dynamic
random access memory controllers and product containing the same by reason of infringement of
certain claims of U.S. Patent Nos. 6,470,405 (“the ‘405 patent™); 6,591,353 (“the ‘353 patent™);
7,287,109 (“the “109 patent™); 7,117,998 (“the ‘998 patent); 7,210,016 (“the ‘016 patent”);
7,287,119 (“the ‘119 patent™); 7,330,952 (“the ‘952 patent™); 7,330,953 (“the ‘953 patent™); and
7,360,050 (“the ‘050 patent”). The Commission’s notice of investigation named the following
respondents: NVIDIA Corporation of Santa Clara, California; Asustek Computer, Inc. of
Taipei, Taiwan; ASUS Computer International, Inc. of Fremont, California; BFG Technologies,
Inc. of Lake Forest, Illinois; Biostar Microtech (USA) Corp. of City of Industry, California;
Biostar Microtech International Corp. of Hsin Ten, Taiwan; Diablotek Inc. of Alhambra,
California; EVGA Corp. of Brea, California; G.B.T. Inc. of City of Industry, California; Giga-
byte Technology Co., Ltd. of Taipei, Taiwan; Hewlett-Packard Co. of Palo Alto, California; MSI
Computer Corp. of City of Industry, California; Micro-star International Co., Ltd. of Taipei,
Taiwan; Palit Multimedia Inc. of San Jose, California; Palit Microsystems Ltd. of Taipei,
Taiwan; Pine Technology Holdings, Ltd. of Hong Kong; and Sparkle Computer Co. of Taipei,
Taiwan (referred to collectively as “Respondents™).

On July 13, 2009, the Commission issued a notice terminating the ‘119, 952, €953, and ‘050
patents and certain claims of the ‘109 patent from the investigation.

On January 22, 2010, the ALJ issued his Initial Determination on Violation of Section 337 and
Recommended Determination on Remedy and Bond (“ID”). The ALJ found that Respondents
violated section 337 by importing certain semiconductor chips having synchronous dynamic
random access memory controllers and products containing same with respect to various claims
of the ‘405, 353, and ‘109 patents (“the Barth I patents™). The ALJ determined that there was no
violation of section 337 with respect to the asserted claims of the ‘016 and ‘998 patents (“the

Ware patents™).

On March 25, 2010, the Commission determined to review (1) the ID’s anticipation and
obviousness findings with respect to the Ware patents; (2) the ID’s obviousness-type double
patenting analysis regarding the asserted Barth I patents; and (3) the ID’s analysis of the alleged
obviousness of the asserted Barth I patents. The Commission invited briefing on the issues under
review and on the issues of remedy, the public interest, and bonding. On May 26, 2010, the
Commission requested further briefing on the impact of a license between Rambus and Samsung
Electronics Co. on the ALJ’s findings and conclusions. On June 22, 2010, the Commission
requested further briefing regarding patent exhaustion in light of Fujifilm Corp. v. Benun, which
was issued by the United States Court of Appeals for the Federal Circuit on May 27, 2010.

Having examined the record of this investigation and the submissions filed, the Commission has
determined to affirm the ALJ’s ID, with certain modifications that are set forth in the
Commission’s opinion. Accordingly, the Commission has determined that a violation of section
337 has occurred in the importation into the United States, the sale for importation, or the sale
within the United States after importation of certain synchronous dynamic random access
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memory controllers and products containing the same by Respondents with respect to the Barth I
patents. To remedy this violation, the Commission has determined to issue a limited exclusion
order and cease-and-desist orders against respondents NVIDIA Corp.; Hewlett-Packard Co.;
ASUS Computer International, Inc.; Palit Multimedia Inc.; Palit Microsystems Ltd.; MSI
Computer Corp.; Micro-Star International; EVGA Corp.; DiabloTek, Inc.; Biostar Microtech
Corp.; and BFG Technologies, Inc. The Commission has determined that this relief is not
precluded by consideration of the factors set forth in 19 U.S.C. § 1337(d), (f). The Commission
has determined that the amount of the bond to permit importation during the Presidential review
period under 19 U.S.C § 1337(j) is 2.65 percent of the entered value of the subject imports. The
investigation is terminated.

The authority for the Commission’s determination is contained in section 337 of the Tariff Act of
1930, as amended (19 U.S.C. § 1337), and in Part 210 of the Commission’s Rules of Practice and
Procedure (19 C.F.R. Part 210). '

By order of the Commission.

Marilyn! bott
Secretary to the Commission

Issued: July 26,2010



UNITED STATES INTERNATIONAL TRADE COMMISSION
Washington, D.C.

In the Matter of

CERTAIN SEMICONDUCTOR CHIPS
HAVING SYNCHRONOUS DYNAMIC Inv. No. 337-TA-661
RANDOM ACCESS MEMORY
CONTROLLERS AND PRODUCTS
CONTAINING SAME

LIMITED EXCLUSION ORDER

The Commission has determined that there is a violation of Section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930,
as amended, 19 U.S.C. § 1337, in the unlawful importation and sale by Respondents NVIDIA
Corporation; Asustek Computer, Inc.; ASUS Computer International, Inc.; BFG Technologies, Inc.;
Bioétar Microtech (U.S.A.) Corp.; Diablotek Inc.; EVGA Corp.; G.B.T. Inc.; Giga-byte Technology Co.,
Ltd.; Hewlett-Packard Cé. ; MSI Computer Corp.; Micro-Star International Co., Ltd.; Palit Multimedia
Inc.; Palit Microsystems Ltd.; Pine Technology (Macao Commercial Offshore) Ltd.; and Sparkle
Computer Co., Ltd. (collectively, the “Respondents™) by reason of infringement of: (1) claims 11-13, 15,
and 18 of U.S. Patent No. 6,470,405 (the ““405 patent”); (2) claims 11-13 of U.S. Patent No. 6,591,353
(the ““353 patent™); and (3) claims 1, 2, 4, 5, 12, 13, 20, 21" and 24 of U.S. Patent No. 7,287,109 (the
““109 patent”). Having reviewed the record of this investigation, including the written submissions of the
parties, the Commission has made its determination on the issues of remedy, the public interest, and
bonding. The Commission has determined that the appropriate form of relief is a limited exclusion order
prohibiting the unlicensed entry of infringing memory controller products and products incorporating a
memory controller, manufactured for or on behalf of Reépondehts or any of their affiliated compahies,

parents, subsidiaries, licensees, or other related business entities, or their successors or assigns.
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The Commission ﬁas determined that the public interest factors enumerated in 19 U.S.C. § 1337
do not preclude issuance of the limited exclusion order. Finally, the Commission has determined that the
bond during the Presidential review périod shall be in the amount of 2.65% of entered value of imported
products that are subject to this order.

Accordingly, the Commission hereby ORDERS THAT:

1. Memory controller products and products incorporating a memory controller that are
covered by one or more of claims 11-13, 15, and 18 of U.S. Patent No. 6,4707405 and that are
manufactured abroad or imported by or on behalf of Respondents, or any of their affiliated companies,
parents, subsidiaries, or other related business entities, or their successors or assigns are excluded from
entry for consumption into the United States, entry for consumption from a foreign trade zone, or
withdrawal from a warehouse for consumption, for the remaining term of the patent, except under license
of the patent owner or as provided by law.

2. Memory controller products and products incorporating a memory controller that are
covered by one or more of claims 11-13 of U.S. Patent No. 6,591,353 and that are manufactured abroad
or imported by or on behalf of Respondents, or any of their affiliated companies, parents, subsidiaries, or
other related business entities, or their successors or assigns are excluded from entry for consumption into
the United States, entry for consumption from a foreign trade zone, or withdrawal from a warehouse for
consumption, for the remaining term of the patent, except under license of the patent owner or as
provided by law.

3. Memory controller products and products incorporating a memory controller that are
covered by one or more of claims 1, 2, 4, 5, 12, 13, 20, 21, and 24 of U.S. Patent No. 7,287,109 and that
are manufactured abroad or imported by or on behalf of Respondents, or any of their affiliated companies,
parents, subsidiaries, or other related business entities, or their successors or assigns are excluded from
entry for consumption into the United States, entry for consumption from a foréign trade zone, or
withdrawal from a warehouse for consumption, for the remaining term of the patent, except under license

of the patent owner or as provided by law.



4. Products that are excluded by paragraphs 1, 2, or 3 of this Order are entitled to entry for
consumption into the United States, entry for consumption from a foreign trade zone, or withdrawal from
a warehouse for consumption, under bond in the amount of 2.65% of entered value of imported product
pursuant to subsection (j) of Section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as amended, 19 U.S.C. § 1337(j), from
the day after this Order is received by the United States Trade Representative as delegated by the
President, until such time as the United States Trade Representative notifies the Commission that this
action is approved or disapproved but, in any event, not later than sixty (60) days after the date of receipt
of this action.

5. At the discretion of U.S. Customs and Border Protection (“CBP”) and pursuant to
procedures it establishes, persons seeking to import products that are potentially subject to this Order may
be required to certify that they are familiar with the terms of this Order, that they have made appropriate
inquiry, and thereupon state that, to the best of their knowledge and belief, the products being imported
are not excluded from entry undér paragraphs 1, 2, or 3 of this Order. At its discretion, CBP may require
persons who have provided the certification described in this paragraph to furnish such records or
analyses as are necessary to substantiate the certification.

6. In accordance with 19 U.S.C. § 1337(1), the provisions of fhis Order shall not apply to
products that are imported by and for the use of the United States, or imported for, and to be used for, the
United States with the authorization or consent of the Government.

7. The Commission may modify this Order in accordance with the procedures described in
Rule 210.76 of the Commission’s Rules of Practice and Procedure, 19 C.F.R. §210.76.

8. The Commission Secretary shall serve copies of this Order upon each party of record in
this investigation and upon the Department of Health and Human Services, the Department of Justice, the
Federal Trade Commission, and Customs and Border Protection.

9. Notice of this Order shall be published in the Federal Register.



By Order of the Commission.

Issued: July 26,2010

Marilyn R. 4
Secretary to th



UNITED STATES INTERNATIONAL TRADE COMMISSION
‘Washington, D.C.

In the Matter of

CERTAIN SEMICONDUCTOR CHIPS
HAVING SYNCHRONOUS DYNAMIC Inv. No. 337-TA-661
RANDOM ACCESS MEMORY
CONTROLLERS AND PRODUCTS
CONTAINING SAME

CEASE AND DESIST ORDER

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED THAT Hewlett-Packard Co. (“HP”’) of 3000 Hanover Street, Palo
Alto, California 94304-1185 cease and desist from conducting any of the following activities in the
United States:‘ importing, selling, marketing, advertising, distributing, offering for sale, transferring
(exceiat for exportation), and soliciting U.S. agents or distributors for, memory controller products and
products incorporating a memory controller that are covered by one or more of claims'11-13, 15, and 18
of U.S. Patent No. 6,470,405, claims 11-13 of U.S. Patent No. 6,591;353, and claims 1,2, 4, 5, 12, 13, 20,
21, and 24 of U.S. Patent No. 7,287,109, in violation of Section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as

amended, 19 U.S.C. § 1337.

L
Definitions
As used in this Order:
(A) “Commission” shall mean the United States International Trade Commission.
B) “Complainant” shall mean Rambus Inc. of Los Altos, California.

© “Respondent” shall mean Hewlett-Packard Co. (“HP”) of Palo Alto, California.
D) “Person” shall mean an individual, or any non-governmental partnership, firm,
association, corporation, or other legal or business entity other than Respondent or its majority owned or

controlled subsidiaries, successors, or assigns.



(E) “United States™ shall mean the fifty States, the District of Columbia, and Puerto Rico.

) The terms “import” and “importation” refer to importation for entry for cdnsUmption
under the Customs laws of the United States.

G) The term “covered products™ shall mean memory controller products and products that
incorporate a memory controller and that infringe one or more of claims 11-13, 15, and 18 of U.S. Patent
No. 6,470,405, claims 11-13 of U.S. Patent No. 6,591,353, and claims 1, 2,4, 5, 12, 13, 20, 21, and 24 of
U.S. Patent No. 7,287,109.

IL
Applicability

The provisions of this Cease and Desist Order shall apply to Respondent and to any of its
principals, stockholders, officers, directors, employees, agents, licensees, distributors, controlled (whether
by stock ownership or otherwise) and majority-owned business entities, successors, and assigns, and to
each of them, insofar as they are engaged in conduct prohibited by Section III, infra, for, with, or
otherwise on behalf of Respondent.

1L
Conduct Prohibited

The following conduct of Respondent in the Urvlited'States is prohibited by this Order. For the
remaining term of the relevant one or more of U.S. Patent No. 6,470,405, U.S. Patent No. 6,591,353, and
U.S. Patent No. 7,287,109, Respondent shall not:

A) import or sell for importation into the United States covered products;

B market, distribute, offer for sale, sell, or otherwise transfer (éxcept for exportation), in the
United States imported covered products;

(®) advertise imported covered products;

D) | solicit U.S. agents or distributors for imported covered products; or

E) aid or abet other entities in the importation, sale for importation, sale after importation,

transfer, or distribution of covered products.



Iv.
Conduct Permitted

Notwithstanding any other provision of this Order, specific conduct otherwise prohibited by the
terms of this Order shall be permitted if, in a written instrument, the owner of the relevant one or more of
U.S. Patent No. 6,470,405, U.S. Patent No. 6,591,353, and U.S. Patent No. 7,287,109 licenses or
authorizes such specific conduct, or such specific conduct is related to the importation or sale of covered
products by or for the United States.

V.
Reporting

For purposes of this reporting requirement, the reporting periods shall commence on the first day
of June of each year and shall end on the subsequent last day of May. However, the first report required
under this section shall cover the period from the date of issuance of this Order through May 31, 2011.
This reporting requirement shall continue in force until such time as Respondent will have truthfully
reported, in two consecutive timely filed reports, that it has no inventory of covered products in the
United States.

Within thirty (30) days of the last day of the reporting period, Respondent shall report to the
Commission the quantity in units and the value in dollars of covered products that Respondent has
(i) imported and (ii) sold in the United States after importation during the reporting period, and the
quantity in units and value in dollars of covered products that remain in inventory in the United States at
the end of the reporting period.

Any failure to make the requiréd report or the filing of any false or inaccurate report shall
constitute a violation of this Order, and the submission of a false or inaccuréte report may be referred to

the U.S. Department of Justice as a possible criminal violation of 18 U.S.C. § 1001.



VL
Record-keeping and Inspection

(A)  For the purpose of securing compliance with this Order, Respondent shall retain any and
all records relating to the sale, offer for sale, marketing, or distribution in the United States of covered
products, made and received in the usual and ordinary course of business, whether in detail or in summary
form, for a period of three (3) years from the close of the fiscal year to which they pertain.

B) For the purpose of determining or securing compliance with this Order and for no other
purpose, and subject to any privilege recognized by the federal courts of the United States, duly
authorized representatives of the Commission, upon reasonable written notice by the Commission or its
staff, shall be permitted access and the right to inspect and copy in Respondent’s principal offices during
office hours, and in the presence of counsel or other representatives if ‘Respondent so chooses, all books,
ledgers, accounts, correspondence, memoranda, and other records and documents, both in detail and in
summary form as are required to be retained by subparagraph VI(A) of this Order.

VIL
Service of Cease and Desist Order

Respondent is ordered and directed to:

(A) Serve, within fifteen (15) days after the effective date of this Order, a copy of this Order
upon each of its respective officers, directors, managing agents, agents, and employees who have any

responsibility for the importation, marketing, distribution, or sale of imported covered products in the
United States;

B) Serve, within fifteen (15) days after the succession of any persons referred to in
subparagraph VII(A) of this Order, a copy of the Order upon each successor; and

©) Maintain such records as will show the name, title, and address of each person upon
whom the Order has been served, as described in subparagraphs VII(A) and VII(B) of this Order, together

with the date on which service was made.



The obligations set forth in subparagraphs VII(B) and VII(C) shall remain in effect until the date
of expiration of all of U.S. Patent No. 6,470,405, U.S. Patent No. 6,591,353, and U.S. Patent No.
7,287,109.

VIIL
Confidentiality

Any request for confidential treatment of information obtained by the Commission pursuant to
Sections V and VI of this Order should be in accordance with Commission Rule 201.6, 19 C.F.R. §201.6.
For all reports for which confidential treatment is sought, Respondent must provide a public version of
such report with confidential information redacted.

IX.
Enforcement

Violation of this Ofder may result in any of the actions specified in section 210.75 of the
Commission’s Rules of Practicé and Procedure, 19 C.F.R. § 210.75, including an action for civil penalties
in accordance with section 337(f) of the Tariff Act of 1930, 19 U.S.C. § 1337(f), and any other actions as
the Commission may deem appropriate. In determining whether Respondcnf is in violation of this Order,
the Commission may infer facts adverse to Respondent if Respéndent fails to provide adequate or timely
information.

X.
Modification

The Commission may amend this Order on its own motion or in accordance with the procedure

described in section 210.76 of the Commission’s Rules of Practice and Procedure, 19 C.F.R. § 210.76.
XI.
Bonding

The conduct prohibited by Section HI of this Order may be continued during the sixty (60) day

period in which this Order is under review by the United States Trade Representative as delegated by the

President, subject to Respondent posting a bond in the amount of 2.65% of entered value of the covered
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products. AThis bond provision does not apply to conduct that is otherwise permitted by Section IV of this
Order. Covered products imported on or after the date of issuance of this order are subject to the entry
bond as set forth in the limited exclusion order issued by the Commission, and are not subjecf to this bond
provision.

The bond is to be posted in accordance with the procedures established by the Commission for
the posting of bonds in connection by complainants in connection with the issuance of temporary
exclusion orders. See Commission Rule 210.68, 19 C.F.R. § 210.68. The bond and any accompanying
documentation is to be provided to and approved by the Commission prior to the commencement of
conduct which is étherwise prohibited by Section III of this Order.

The bond is to be forfeited in the event that the United States Trade Representative approves, or
does not disapprove within the review period, this Order, unless the U.S. Court of Appeals for the Federal
Circuit, in a final judgment, reverses any Commission final determination and order as to Respondent on
appeal, or unless Respondent exports the products subject to this bond or destroys them and provides
certification to that effect satisfactory to the Commission.

The bond is to be released in the event the United States Trade Representative disapproves this
Order and no subsequent order is issued by the Commission and approved, or not disapproved, by the
United States Trade Representative, upon service on Respondent of an order issued by the Commission
based upon application therefor made by Respondent to the Commission.

By Order of the Commission

Issued: July 26, 2010

Marilyn bott
Secretary to the Commission



UNITED STATES INTERNATIONAL TRADE COMMISSION
Washington, D.C.

In the Matter of

CERTAIN SEMICONDUCTOR CHIPS
HAVING SYNCHRONOUS DYNAMIC ' Inv. No. 337-TA-661
RANDOM ACCESS MEMORY
CONTROLLERS AND PRODUCTS
CONTAINING SAME

CEASE AND DESIST ORDER

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED THAT Micro-Star International Co., Ltd. (“Micro-Star”) of No. 69,
Li-De Street, Jung-He City, Taipei Hsien, Taiwan 235 cease and desist from conducting any of the
following activities in the United States: importing, selling, marketing, advertising, distributing, offéring
for sale, transferring (except for exportation), and soliciting U.S. agents or distributors for, memory
controller products and products incorporating a memory controller that are covered by one or more of
claims 11-13, 15, and 18 of U.S. Patent No. 6,470,405, claims 11-13 of U.S. Patent No. 6,591,353, and
claims 1,2, 4, 5, 12, 13, 20, 21, and 24 of U.S. Patent No. 7,287,109, in violation of Section 337 of the |

Tariff Act of 1930, as amended, 19 U.S.C. § 1337.

L
Definitions
As used in this Order:
(A) “Commission” shall mean the United States International Trade Commission.

(B) “Complainant” shall mean Rambus Inc. of Los Altos, California.
© “Respondent” shall mean Micro-Star International Co., Ltd. (“Micro-Star”) of Jung-He

City, Taipei Hsien, Taiwan.



D) “Person” shall mean an individual, or any non-governmental partnership, firm,
association, corporation, or other legal or business entity other than Respondent or its majority own61d or
controlled subsidiaries,’successors, or assigns.

E) “United States” shall mean the fifty States, the District of Columbia, and Puerto Rico.

" The terms “import” and “importation” refer to importation for entry for consumption
under the Customs laws of the United States.

G) The term “covered products” shall mean memory controller products and products that
incorporate a memory controller and that infringe one or more of claims 11-13, 15, and 18 of U.S. Patent
No. 6,470,405, claims 11-13 of U.S. Patent No. 6,591,353, and claims 1, 2, 4, 5, 12, 13, 20, 21, and 24 of
U.S. Patent No. 7,287,109.

IL
Applicability

The provisions of this Cease and Desist Order shall apply to Respondent and to any of its
principals, stockholders, officers, directors, employees, agents, licensees, distributors, controlled (whether
by stock ownership or otherwise) and majority-owned business entities, successors, and assigns, and to
each of them, insofar as they are engaged in conduct prohibited by Section I, infra, for, with, or
otherwise on behalf of Respondent.

1.
Conduct Prohibifed

The following conduct of Respondent in the United States is prohibited by this Order. For the
remaining term of the relevant one or more of U.S. Patent No. 6,470,405, U.S. Patent No. 6,591,353, and
U.S. Patent No. 7,287,109, Respondent shall not:

(A) import or sell for importation into the United States covered products;

(B) market, distribute, offer for sale, sell, or otherwise transfer (except for exportation), in the
United States imported covered products;

© advertise imported covered products;



(D) solicit U.S. agents or distributors for imported covered products; or

(E) aid or abet other entities in the importation, sale for importation, sale after importation,
transfer, or distribution of covered products.

Iv.
Conduct Permitted

Notwithstanding any other provision of this Order, specific conduct otherwise prohibited by the

terms of this Order shall be permitted if, in a written instrument, the owner of the relevant one or more of
' U.S. Patent No. 6,470,405, U.S. Patent No. 6,591,353, and U.S. Patent No. 7,287,109 licenses or
authorizes such specific conduct, or such specific conduct is related to the importation or sale of covered
products by or for the United States.
V.
Reporting

For purposes of this reporting requirement, the reporting periods shall commence on the first day
of June of each year and shall end on the subsequent last day of May. However, the first report required
under this section shall cover the period from the date of issuance of this Order through May 31, 2011.
This reporting requirement shall continue in force until such time as Respondent will have truthfully
reported, in two consecutive timely filed reports, that it has no inventory of covered products in the
United States.

Within thirty (30) days of the last day of the reporting period, Respondent shall report to the
Commission the quantity in units and the value in dollars of cox}ered products that Respondent has
(i) imported and (ii) sold in the United States after importation during the reporting period, and the
quantity in ﬁnits and value in dollars of covered products that remain in inventory in the United States at
the end of the reporting period.

Any failure to make the required report or the filing of any false or inaccurate report shall
constitute a violation of this Order, and the submission of a false or inaccurate report may be referred to

the U.S. Department of Justice as a possible criminal violation of 18 U.S.C. § 1001.



VI.
Record-keeping and Inspection

(A) For the purpose of securing compliance with this Order, Respondent shall retain any and

all records relating to the sale, offer for sale, marketing, or distribution in the United States of covered
| products, made and received in the usual and ordinary course of business, whether in detail or in swnmary
form, for a period of three (3) years from the close of the fiscal year to which they pertain.

3B For the purpose of determining or securing compliance with this Order and for no other
purpose, and subject to any privilege recognized by the federal courts of the United States, duly
authorized representatives of the Commission, upon reasonable written notice by the Commission or its
staff, shall be permitted access and the right to inspect and copy in Respondent’s principal offices during
office hours, and in the presence of counsel or other representatives if Respondent so chooses, all books,
ledgers, accounts, correspondence, memoranda, and other records and documents, both in detail and in
summary form as are required to be retained by subparagraph VI(A) of this Order.

VIL
Service of Cease and Desist Order

Respondent is ordered and directed to:

(A) Serve, within fifteen (15) days after the effective date of this Order, a copy of this Order
upon each of its respective officers, directors, managing agents, agents, and employees who have any
responsibility for the importation, marketing, distribution, or sale of imported covered products in the
United States;

(B) Serve, within fifteen (15) days after the succession of any persons referred to in
subparaqgraph VII(A) of this Order, a copy of the Order upon each successor; and

© Maintain such records as will show the name, title, and address of each person upon
whom the Order has been served, as described in subparagfaphs VII(A) and VII(B) of this Order, together

with the date on which service was made.
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The obligations Sét forth in subparagraphs VII(B) and VII(C) shall remain in effect until the date
of expiration of all of U.S. Patent No. 6,470,405, U.S. Patent No. 6,591,353, and U.S. Patent No.
7,287,109.
| VIIL

Confidentiality

Any request for confidential treatment of information obtained by the Commission pursuant to
Sections V and VI of this Order should be in accordance with Commission Rule 201.6, 19 C.F.R. § 201.6.
For all reports for which confidential treatment is sought, Respondent must provide a public version of
such report with confidential information redacted.

IX.
Enforcement

Violation of this Order may result in any of the actions specified in section 210.75 of the
Commission’s Rules of Practice and Procedure, 19 C.F.R. § 210.75, including an action for civil penalties
in accordance with section 337(f) of the Tariff Act of 1930, 19 U.S.C. § 1337(f), and any other actions as
the Commission may deem appropriate. In determining whether Respondent is in violation of this Order,
the Commission may infer facts adverse to Respondent if Respondent fails to provide adequate or timely
information.

X.
Modification

The Commission may amend this Order on its own motion or in accordance with the procedure

described in section 210.76 of the Commission’s Rules of Practice and Procedure, 19 C.F.R. § 210.76.
XT.
Bonding

The conduct prohibited by Section Il of this Order may be continued during the sixty (60) day

pefiod in which this Order is under review by the Unit.ed States Trade Representative as delegated by the

President, subject to Respondent posting a bond in the amount of 2.65% of entered value of the covered



products. This bond provision does not apply to conduct that is otherwise permitted by Section IV of this
Order. Covered products imported on or after the date of issuance of this order are subject to the entry
bond as set forth in the limited exclusion order issued by the Commission, and are not subject to this bond
provision.

The bond is to be posted in accordance with the procedures established by the Commission for
the posting of bonds in connection by complainants in connection with the issuance of temporary
exclusion orders. See Commission Rule 210.68, 19 C.F.R. § 210.68. The bond and any accompanying
documentation is to be provided to and approved by the Commission prior to the commencement of
" conduct which is otherwise prohibited by Section IIT of this Order.

The bond is to be forfeited in the event that the United States Trade Representative approves, or
does not disapprove within the review period, this Order, unless the U.S. Court of Appeals for the Federal
Circuit, in a final judgment, reverses any Commission final determination and order as to Respondent on
appeal, or unless Respondent exports the products subject to this bond or destroys them and prox}ides
certification to that effect satisfactory to the Commission. |

The bond is to be released in the event the United States Trade Representative disapproves this
Order and no subsequent order is issued by the Commission and approved, or not disapprcved, by the
United States Trade Representative, upon service on Respondent of an order issued by the Commission
based upon application therefor made by Respondent to the Commission.

By Order of the Commission

Issued: July 26, 2010

Secretary tothe Commission



UNITED STATES INTERNATIONAL TRADE COMMISSION
‘Washington, D.C.

In the Matter of

CERTAIN SEMICONDUCTOR CHIPS
HAVING SYNCHRONOUS DYNAMIC Inv. No. 337-TA-661
RANDOM ACCESS MEMORY
CONTROLLERS AND PRODUCTS
CONTAINING SAME

CEASE AND DESIST ORDER

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED THAT MSI Computer Corp. (“MSI”) of 901 Canada Court, City of
Industry, California 91748 cease and desist from conducting any of the following activities in the United
States: importing, selling, marketing, advertising, distributing, offering for sale, transferring (except for
exportation), and soliciting U.S. agents or distributors for, memory controller products and products
incorporating a memory controller that are covered by one or more of claims 11-13, 15, and 18 of U.S.
Patent No. 6,470,405, claims 11-13 of U.S. Patent No. 6,591,353, and claims 1, 2, 4, 5, 12, 13, 20, 21, and

24 of U.S. Patent No. 7,287,109, in violation of Section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as amended, 19

U.S.C. §1337.
L
Deﬁniﬁons
As used in this Order:
A) “Commission” shall mean the United States International Trade Commission.

B) “Complainaht” shall mean Rambus Inc of Los Altos, California.

©) “Respondent” shall mean MSI Computer Corp. (“MSI”) of City of Industry, California.

D) “Person” shall mean an individual, or any non-governmental partnership, firm,
association, corporation, or other legal or business entity other than Respondent or its majority owned or

controlled subsidiaries, successors, or assigns.



E) “United States” shall mean the fifty States, the District of Columbia, and Puerto Rico.
| €3 The terms “import” and “importation” refer to importation for entry for consumption

under the Customs laws of the United States. |

(€)) The term “covered products” shall mean memory controller products and products that
incorporate a memory controller and that infringe oné or more of claims 11-13, 15, and 18 of U.S. Patent
No. 6,470,405, claims 11-13 of U.S. Patent No. 6,591,353, and claims 1, 2, 4, 5,12, 13, 20, 21, and 24 of
U.S. Patent No. 7,287,109.

II.
Applicability

The provisions of this Cease and Desist Order shall apply to Respondent and to any of its
principals, stockholders, officers, directors, employees, agents, licensees, distributors, controlled (whether
by stock ownership or otherwise) and majority-owned business entities, successors, and assigns, and to
each of them, insofar as they are engaged in conduct prohibited by Section II1, infra, for, with, or
otherwise on behalf of Respondent.

L.
Conduct Prohibited

The following conduct of Respondent in the United States is prohibited by this Order. For the
remaining term of the relevant one or more of U.S. Patent No. 6,470,405, U.S. Patent No. 6,591,353, and
U.S. Patent No. 7,287,109, Respondent shall not:

(A) import or sell for importation into the United States covered products;

B) market, distribute, offer for sale, sell, or otherwise transfer (except for exportation), in the
United States imported covered products;

© advertise imported covered products;

(D) solicit U.S. agents or distributors for imported covered products; or

(E) aid or abet other entities in the importation, sale for importation, sale after importation,

transfer, or distribution of covered products.



Iv.
Conduct Permitted

Notwithstanding any other provision of this Order, specific conduct otherwise prohibited by the
terms of this Order shall be permitted if, in a written instrument, the owner of the relevant one or more of
U.S. Patent No. 6,470,405, U.S. Patent No. 6,591,353, and U.S. Patent No. 7,287,109 licenses or
authorizes such specific conduct, or such specific conduct is related to the importation or sale of covered
products by or for the United States.

V.
Reporting

For purposes of this reporting requirement, the reporting periods shall commence on the first day
of June of each year and shall end on the subsequent last day of May. However, the first report required
under this section shall cover the period from the date of issuance of this Order through May 31, 2011.
This reporting requirement shall continue in force until such time as Respondent will have truthfully
reported, in two consecutive timely filed reports, that it has no inventory of covered products in the
United States.

Within thirty (30) days 6f the last day of the reporting period, Respondent shall report to the
Commission the quantity in units and the value in dollars of covered products that Respondent has
(1) imported and (ii) sold in the United States after importation during the reporting period, and the
quantity in units and value in dollars of covered products that remain in inventory in the United States at
the end of the reporting period.

Any failure to make the required report or the filing of any false or inaccurate report shall
constitute a violation of this Order, and the submission of a false or inaccurate report may be referred to

the U.S. Department of Justice as a possible criminal violation of 18 U.S.C. § 1001.



VL
Record-keeping and Inspection

(A) For the purpose of securing compliance with this Order, Respondent shall retain any and
all records relating to the sale, offer for sale, marketing, or distribution in the United States of covered
products, made and received in the usual and ordinary course of business, whether in detail or in summary
form, for a period of three (3) years from the close of the fiscal year to which they pertain.

®B) For the purpose of determining or securing compliance with this Order and for no other
purpose, and subject to any privilege recognized by the federal courts of the United States, duly
authorized representatives of the Commission, upon reasonable written notice by the Commission or its
staff, shall be permitted access and the right to inspect and copy in Respondent’s principal offices during
office hours, and in the presence of counsel or other representatives if Respondent so chooses, all books,
ledgers, accounts, correspondence, memoranda, and other records and documents, both in detail and in
summary form as are required to be retained by subparagraph VI(A) of this Order.

VIIL.
Service of Cease and Desist Order

Respondent is ordered and directed to:

(A) Serve, within fifteen (15) days after the effective date of this Order, a copy of this Order
upon each of its respective officers, directors, managing agents, agents, aﬁd employees who have any
responsibility for the importation, marketing, distribution, or sale of imported covered products in the
United States;

B) Serve, within fifteen (15) days after the succession of any persons referred to in
subparagraph VII(A) of this Order, a copy of the Order upon each successor; and

©) Maintain such records as will show the name, title, and address of each person upon
whom the Order has been sefved, as described in subparagraphs VII(A) and VII(B) of this Order, together

with the date on which service was made.



The obligations set forth in subparagraphs VII(B) and VII(C) shall remain in effecf until the date
of expiration of all of U.S. Patent No. 6,470,405, U.S. Patent No. 6,591,353, and U.S. Patent No.
7,287,109.

VIIIL.
Confidentiality

Any request for confidential treatment of information obtained by the Commission pursuant to
Sections V and VI of this Order should be in accordance with Commission Rule 201.6, 19 CF.R. § 201.6.
For all reports for which confidential treatment is sought, Respondent must provide a public version of
such report with confidential in‘formation redacted.

IX.
Enforcelﬁent

Violation of this Order may result in any of the actions specified in section 210.75 of the
Commission’s Rules of Practice and Procedure, 19 C.F.R. § 210.75, including an action for civil penalties
in accordance with section 337(f) of the Tariff Act of 1930, 19 U.S.C. § 1337(f), and any other actions as
the Commission may deem appropriate. In determining whether Respondent is in violation of this Order,
the Commission may infer facts adverse to Respondent if Respondent fails to provide adequate or timely
mformation.

X.
Modification

The Commission may amend this Order on its own motion or in accordance with the procedure

described in section 210.76 of the Commission’s Rules of Practice and Procedure, 19 C.F.R. § 210.76.
XI.
Bonding

The conduct prohibited by Section III of this Order may be continued during the sixty (60) day

period in which this Order is under review by the United States Trade Representative as delegated by the .

President, subject to Respondent posting a bond in the amount of 2.65% of entered value of the covered



products. This bond provision does not apply to conduct that is otherwise permitted by Section IV of this
Order. Covered products imported on or after the date of issuance of this order are subject to the entry
bond as set forth in the limited exclusion order issued by the Commission, and are not subject to this bond
provision.

The bond is to be posted in accordance with the procedures established by the Commission for
the posting of bonds in connection by complainants in connection with the issuance of temporary
exclusion orders. See Commission Rule 210.68, 19 C.F.R. § 210.68. The bond and any accompanying
documentation is to be provided to and approved by the Commission prior to the commencement of
conduct which is otherwise prohibited by Section III of this Order. |

The bond is to be forfeited in the event that the United States Trade Representative approves, or
does not disapprove within the review period, this Order, unless the U.S. Court of Appeals for the Federal
Circuit, in a final judgment, reverses any Commission final determination and order as to Respondent on
appeal, or unless Respondent exports the products subject to this bond or destroys them and provides
certification to that effect satisféctery to the Commission.

The bond is to be released in the event the United States Trade Representative disapproves this
Order and no subsequent order is issued by the Commission and approved, or not disapproved, by the
United States Trade Representative, upon service on Respondent of an order issued by the Commission
based upon application therefor made by Respondent to the Commission.

By Order of the Commission

Issued: July 26, 2010

Marilyn R. Abbott
Secretary to the Commission



UNITED STATES INTERNATIONAL TRADE COMMISSION
‘Washington, D.C.

In the Matter of

CERTAIN SEMICONDUCTOR CHIPS
HAVING SYNCHRONOUS DYNAMIC Inv. No. 337-TA-661
RANDOM ACCESS MEMORY
CONTROLLERS AND PRODUCTS
CONTAINING SAME

CEASE AND DESIST ORDER

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED THAT NVIDIA Corp. (“NVIDIA”) of 2701 San Tomas Expressway,
Santa Clara, California 95050 cease and desist from conducting any of the following activities in the
United States: importing, selling, marketing, advertising, ciistributing, offering for sale, transferring
(except for exportation), and soliciting U.S. agents or distributors for, memory controller products and
products incorporating a memory controller that are covered by one or more of claims 1 1-13, 15, and 18 ‘
of U.S. Patent No. 6,470,405, claims 11-13 of U.S. Patent No. 6,591,353, and claims 1, 2, 4, 5, 12, 13, 20,
21, and 24 of U.S. Patent No. 7,287,109, in violation of Section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as

amended, 19 U.S.C. § 1337.

L.
Definitions
As used in this Order:
(A) “Commission” shall mean the United States International Trade Commission.
B) “Complainant” shall mean Rambus Inc. of Los Altos, Californ_ia.

(C)  “Respondent” shall mean NVIDIA Corp. (“NVIDIA”) of Santa Clara, California.
(D)  “Person” shall mean an individual, or any non-governmental partnership, firm,
association, corporation, or other legal or business entity other than Respondent or its majority owned or

controlled subsidiaries, successors, or assigns.



=) “United States” shall mean the fifty States, the District of Columbia, and Puerto Rico.

) The terms “import” and “importation” refer to importation for entry for consumption
under the Customs laws of the United States.

(G) The term “covered products” shall mean memory controller products and products that
incorporate a memory controller and that infringe one or more of claims 11-13, 15, and 18 of U.S. Patent
No. 6,470,405, claims 11-13 of U.S. Patent No. 6,591,353, and claims 1, 2, 4, 5, 12, 13, 20, 21, and 24 of
U.S. Patent No. 7,287,109.

II.
Applicability

The provisions of this Cease and Desist Order shall apply to Respondent and to any of its
principals, stockholders, officers, directors, employees, agents, licensees, distributors, controlled (whether
by stock ownership or otherwise) and majority-owned business entities, successors, and assigns, and to
each of them, insofar as they are engaged in conduct prohibited by Section III, infra, for, with, or
otherwise on behalf of Respondent.

HI.
Conduct Prohibited

The following conduct of Respondent in the United States is prohibited by this Order. For the
remaining term of the relevant one or more of U.S. Patent No. 6,470,405, U.S. Patent No. 6,591,353, and
U.S. Patent No. 7,287,109, Respondent shall not:

A) import or sell for importation into the United States covered products;

(B) market, distribute, offer for sale, sell, or otherwise transfer (except for exportation), in the
United States imported covered products;

© advertise imported covered products;

(D) solicif U.S. agents or distributors for imported covered products; or

{E) aid or abet other entities in the importaﬁon, sale for importation, sale after importation,

transfer, or distribution of covered products.



Iv.
Conduct Permitted

Notwithstanding any other provision of this Order, specific conduct otherwise prohibited by the
terms of this Order shall be permitted if, in a written instrument, the owner of the relevant one or more of
U.S. Patent No. 6,470,405, U.S. Patent No. 6,591,353, and U.S. Patent No. 7,287,109 licenses or
authorizes such specific conduct, or such specific conduct is related to the importation or sale of covered
products by or for the United States.

V.
Reporting

For purposes of this reporting requirement, the reporting beriods shall commence on the first day
of June of each year and shall end on the éubsequent last day of May. However, the first report required
under this section shall cover the period from the date of issuance of this Order through May 31, 2011.
This reporting requirement shall continue in force until such time as Respondent will have truthfully
reported, in tWo consecutive timely filed reports, that it has no inventory of covered products in the
United States. |

Within thirty (30) days of the last day of the reporting period, Respondent shall report to the
Commission the quantity in units and the value in dollars of covered products that Respondent has
(1) imported and (ii) sold in the United Sfates after importation during the reporting period, and the
quantity in units and value in dollars of covered products that remain in inventory in the United States at
the end of the reporting period.

| Any failure to make the required report or the filing of any false or inaccurate report shall

constitute a violation of this Order, and the submission of a false or inaccurate report may be referred to

the U.S. Department of Justice as a possible criminal violation of 18 U.S.C. § 1001.



VL
Record-keeping and Inspécﬁon

A) For the purpose of securing compliance with this Order, Respondent shall retain any and
all records relating to the saie, offer for sale, marketing, or distribution in the United States of covered
products, made and ’received in the usual and ordinary course of business, whether in detail or in summary
form, for a period of three (3) years from the close of the fiscal year to which they pertain.

(B) | For the purpose of determining or securing compliance with this Order and for no other
purpose, and subject to any privilege recognized by the federal courts of the United States, duly
authorized representatives of the Commission, upon reasonable written notice by the Commission or its
staff, shall be permitted access and the right to inspect and copy in Respondent’s principal offices during
office hours, and in the presence of counsel or other representatives if Respondent so chooses, all books,
ledgers, accounts, correspondence, memoranda, and other records and documents, both in detail and in
summary form as are required to be retained by subparagraph VI(A) of this Order.

VIIL
Service of Cease and Desist Order

Respondent is ordered and directed to:

A) Serve, within ﬁfteén (15) days after the effective date of this Order, a copy of this Order
upon each of its respective officers, directors, managing agents, agents, and employees who have any
responsibility for the importation, marketing, distribution, or sale of imported covered products in the
United States;

B) Serve, within ﬁfte;en (15) days after the succession of any persons referred to in
subparagraph VH(A) of this Order, a copy of the Order upon each successor; and

© Maintain such records as will show the name, title, and address of each person upon
whom the Order has been served, as described in subparagraphs VII(A) and VII(B) of this Order, together

with the date on which service was made.



5

The obligations set forth in subparagraphs VII(B) and VII(C) shall remain in effect until the date
of expiration of all of U.S. Patent No. 6,470,405, U.S. Patent No. 6,591,353, and U.S. Patent No.
7,287,109. |

VL
Confidentiality

Any request for confidential treatment of information obtained by the Commission pursuant to
Sections V and VI of this Order should be in accordance with Commission Rule 201.6, 19 C.F.R. § 201.6.
For all reports for which confidential treatment is sought, Respondent must provide a public version of
such report With confidential information redacted. |

IX.
Enforcement

Violation of this Order may result in any of the actions specified in section 210.75 of the
Commission’s Rules of Practice and Procedure, 19 C.F.R. § 210.75, including an action for civil penalties
in accordance with section 337(f) of the Tariff Act of 1930, 19 U.S.C. § 1337(f), and any other actions as
the Commission may deem appropriate. In determining whether Respondent is in violation of this Order,
the Commission may infer facts adverse to Respondent if Respondent fails to provide adequate or timely
information.

X.
~ Modification

The Commission may amend this Order on its own motion or in accordance with the procedure

described in section 210.76 of the Commission’s Rules of Practice and Procedure, 19 C.F.R. §' 210.76.
| XI.
Bonding

The conduct prohibited by Section III of this Order may be continued during the sixty (60) day

o
&

o
L]

period in which this Order is under review by the United States Trade Representative as delegated by

President, subject to Respondent posting a bond in the amount of 2.65% of entered value of the covered



products. This bond provision does not apply to conduct that is otherwise permitted by Section IV of this
Order. Covered products imported on or after the date of issuance of this order are subject to the entry
bond as set foﬁh in the limited exclusion order issued by the Commission, and are not subject to this bond
provision.

The bond is to be posted in accordance with the procedures established by the Commission for
the posting of bonds in connection by complainants in connection with the issuance of temporary
exclusion orders. See Commission Rule 210.68, 19 C.F.R. § 210.68. The bond and any accompanying
documentation is to be provided to and approved by the Commission prior to the commencement of
conduct which is otherwise prohibited by Section 111 of this Order.

The bond is to be forfeited in the event that the United States Trade Representative approves, or
does not disapprove within the review period, this Order, unless the U.S. Court of Appeals for the Federal
Circuit, in a final judgment, reverses any Commission final determination and order as to Respondent on
appeal, or unless Respohdent exports the products subject to this bond or destroys them and provides
certification to that effect satisfactory to the Commission.

The bond is to be released in the event the United States Trade Representative disapproves this
Order and no subsequent order is issued by the Commission and approved, or not disapproved, by the
United States Trade Representative, upon service on Respondent of an order issued by the Commission
based upon application therefor made by Respondent to the Commission.

By Order of the Commission

Issued: July 26, 2010

Marilyn R. Ott
Secretary to the Commission



UNITED STATES INTERNATIONAL TRADE COMMISSION
Washington, D.C.

In the Matter of

CERTAIN SEMICONDUCTOR CHIPS
HAVING SYNCHRONOUS DYNAMIC Inv. No. 337-TA-661
RANDOM ACCESS MEMORY
CONTROLLERS AND PRODUCTS
CONTAINING SAME

CEASE AND DESIST ORDER

iT IS HEREBY ORDERED THAT Palit Microsystems, Ltd. (“Palit Microsystems™) of 21F, 88,
Sec. 2, Chung Hsiao E. Road, Taipei, Taiwan, ROC cease and desist from conducting any of the
- following activities in the United States: importing, selliﬁg, marketing, advertising, distributing, offéring
for sale, transferring (except for exportation), and soliciting U.S. agents or distributors for, memory
controller products and products incorporating a memory controller that are covered by one or more of
claims 11-13, 15, and 18 of U.S. Patent No. 6,470,465, claims 11-13 of U.S. Patent No. 6,591,353, and
claims 1, 2,4, 5, 12, 13, 20, 21, and 24 of U.S. Patent No. 7,287,109, in violation of Section 337 of the

Tariff Act of 1930, as amended, 19 U.S.C. § 1337.

L
Definitions
As used in this Order:
(A) “Commission” shall mean the United States International Trade Commission.

B) “Complainant” shall mean Rambus Inc. of Los Altos, California.
©) “Respondent” shall mean Palit Microsystems, Ltd. (“Palit Microsystems™) of Taipei,

Taiwan, ROC.



(D) “Person” shall mean an individual, or any non-governmental partnership, firm,
association, corporation, or other legal or business entity other than Respondent or its majority owned or
controlled subsidiaries, successors, or assigns.

=) “United States™ shall miean the fifty States, the District of Columbia, and Puerto Rico.

() The terms “import” and “importation” refer to importation for entry for consumption
under the Customs laws of the United States.

(G) The term “covered products” shall mean memory controller products and products that
incorporate a inemory controller and that infringe one or more of claims 11-13, 15, and 18 of U.S. Patent
No. 6,470,405, claims 11-13 of U.S. Patent No. 6,591,353, and claims 1, 2, 4, 5, 12, 13, 20, 21, and 24 of
U.S. Patent No. 7,287,109.

II.
Applicability

The provisions of this Cease and Desist Order shall apply to Respondent and to any of its
principals, stockholders, officers, directors, employees, agents, licensees, distributors, controlled (whether
by stock ownership or otherwise) and majority-owned business entities, successors, and assigns, and to
each of them, insofar as they are engaged in conduct prohibited by Section III, infra, for, with, or
otherwise on behalf of Respondent.

1.
Conduct Prohibited

The following conduct of Respondent in the United States is prohibited by this Order. For the
remaining term of the relevant one or more of U.S. Patent No. 6,470,405, U.S. Patent No. 6,591,353, and
U.S. Patent No. 7,287,109, Respondent shall not:

(A) import or sell for importation into the United States covered products;

B) market, distribute, offer for sale, sell, or otherwise transfer (except for exportation), in the
United States imported covered products;

© advertise imported covered products;



D) solicit U.S. agents or distributors for imported covered products; or

(B) aid or abet other entities in the importation, sale for importation, sale after importation,
transfer, or distribution of covered products.

Iv.
Conduct Permitted

Notwithstanding any other provision of this Order, specific conduct otherwise prohibited by the
terms of this Order shall be permitted if, in a written instrument, the owner of the relevant one or more of
U.S. Patent No. 6,470,405, U.S. Patent No. 6,591,353, and U.S. Patent No. 7,287,109 licenses or
authorizes such specific conduct, or such specific conduct is related to the importation or\ sale of covered
products by or for the United States.

V.
Reporting

For purposes of this reporting requirement, the reporting periods shall commence on the first day
of June of each year and shall end on the subsequent last day of May. However, the first report required
under this seétion shall cover the period from the date of issuance of this Order through May 31, 2011.
This reporting requirement shall continue in force until such time as Respondent will have truthfully
reported, in two consecutive timely filed reports, that it has no inventory of covered products in the
United States.

Within thirty (30) days of the last day of the reporting period, Respondent shall report to the
Commission the qﬁantity in units and the value in dollars of covered products that Respondent has
(i) imported and (ii) sold in the United States after importation during the reporting period, and the
quaﬁtity in units and value in dollars of covered products that remain in inventory in the United States at
the end of the reporting period.

Any failure to make the required report or the filing of any false or inaccurate report shall
constitute a violation of this Order, and the submission of a false or inaccurate report may be referred to

the U.S. Department of Justice as a possible criminal violation of 18 U.S.C. § 1001.



VL
Record-keeping and Inspection
A For the purpose of securing compliance with this Order, Respondent shall retain any and
all records relating to the sale, offer for sale, marketing, or distribution in the United States of covered
products, made and received in the usual and ordinary course of business, whether in detail or in summary
form, for a period of three (3) years from the close of the fiscal year to which they pertain.

(B)  For the purpose of determining or securing compliance with this Order and for no other
purpose, and subject to any privilege recognized by the federal courts of the United States, duly
authorized representatives of the Commission, upon reasonable written notice by the Commission or its
staff, éhall be permitted access and the right to inspect and copy in Respondent’s principal offices during
office hours, and in the presence of counsel or other representatives if Respondent so chooses, all books,
ledgers, accounts, correspondence, memoranda, and other records and documents, both in detail and in
summary form as are required to be retained by subparagraph VI(A) of this Order.

VIL
Service of Cease and Desist Order

Respondent is ordered and directed to:

(A) Serve, within fifteen (15) days after the effective date of this Order, a copy of this Order
upon each of its respective officers, directors, managing agents, agents, and employees who have any
responsibility for the importation, marketing, distribution, or sale of imported covered products in the
United States;

(B) Serve, within fifteen (15) days after the succession of any persons referred to in
subparagraph VII(A) of this Order, a copy of the Order upon each sucéessor; and

© Maintain such records as wﬂl show the name, title, and address of each person upon
whom the Order has been served, as described in subparagraphs VII(A) and VII(B) of this Order, together

with the date on which service was made.



The obligations set forth in subparagraphs VII(B) and VII(C) shall remain in effect until the date
of expiration of all of U.S. Patent No. 6,470,405, U.S. Patent No. 6,591,353, and U.S. Patent No.
7,287,1009.

VIIL
| Confidentiality

Any request for confidential treatment of information obtained by the Commission pursuant to
Sections V and VI of this Order should be in accordance with Commission Rule 201.6, 19 C.F.R. § 201.6.
For all reports for which confidential treatment is sought, Respondent must provide a public version of
such report with confidential information redacted.

IX.
Enforcement

Violation of this Order may result in any of the actions specified in section 210.75 of the
Commission’s Rules of Practice and Procedure, 19 C.F.R. § 210.75, including an action for civil penalties
in accordance with section 337(f) of the Tariff Act of 1930, 19 U.S.C. § 1337(f), and any other actions as
the Commission may deem appropriate. In determining whether Respondent is in violation of this Order,
the Commission may infer facts adverse to Respondent if Respondent fails to provide adequate or timely
information.

X.
Modification

The Commission may amend this Order on its own motion or in accordance with the procedure

described in section 210.76 of the Commission’s Rules of Practice and Procedure, 19 CF.R. § 210.76.
XI.
Bonding

The conduct prohibited by Section IIT of this Order may be continued during the sixty (60) day

period;n which this Order is under review by the United Statés rade Representative as de}égated by the

President, subject to Respondent posting a bond in the amount of 2.65% of entered value of the covered



products. This bond provision does not apply to conduct that is otherwise permitted by Section IV of this
Order. Covered products imported on or after the date of issuance of this order are subject to the entry
bond as set forth in the limited exclusion order issued by the Commission, and are not subject to this bond
provision.

The bond is to be posted in accordance with the procedures established by the Commission for
the posting of bonds in connection by complainants in connection with the issuance of temporary
- exclusion orders. See Commission Rule 210.68, 19 C.F.R. § 210.68. The bond and any accompanying
documentation is to be provided to and approved by the Commission prior to the commencement of
conduct which is otherwise prohibited by Section III of this Order.

The bond is to be forfeited in the event that the United States Trade Representative approves, or
does not disapprove within the review period, this Order, unless the U.S. Court of Appeals for the Federal
~ Circuit, in a final judgment, reverses any Commission final determination and order as to Respondent on
appeal, or unless Respondent exports the products subject to this bond or destroys them and provides
certification to that effect satisfactory to the Commission.

The bond is to be released in the event the United States Trade Representative disapproves this
Order and no subsequent order is issued by the Commission and approved, or not disapproved, by the
United States Trade Representative, upon service on Respondent of an order issued by the Commission
based upon application therefor made by Respondent to the Commission.

By Order of the Commission

Issued: July 26, 2010

Secretary to the Commission



UNITED STATES INTERNATIONAL TRADE COMMISSION
’ Washington, D.C.

In the Matter of

CERTAIN SEMICONDUCTOR CHIPS
HAVING SYNCHRONOUS DYNAMIC Inv. No. 337-TA-661
RANDOM ACCESS MEMORY
CONTROLLERS AND PRODUCTS
CONTAINING SAME

CEASE AND DESIST ORDER

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED THAT Palit Multimedia Inc. (“Palit Multimedia™) of 1920 O’Toole
Way, San Jose, California 95131 cease and desist from conducting any of the following activities in the
United States: importing, selling, marketing, advertising, distributing, offering for sale, transferring
(except for exportation), and soliciting U.S. agents or distributors for, memory controller products’and
products incorporating a memory controller that are covered by one or more of claims 11-13, 15, and 18
of U.S. Patent No. 6,470,405, claims 11-13 of U.S. Patent No. 6,591,353, and claims 1, 2, 4, 5, 12, 13, 20,
21, and 24 of U.S. Patent No. 7,287,109, in violation of Section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as

amended, 19 U.S.C. § 1337.

L
Definitions
As used in this Order:
(A) “Commission” shall mean the United States International Trade Commission.

B) “Complainant” shall mean Rambus Inc. of Los Altos, California.
© “Respondent” shall mean Palit Multimedia, Inc. (“Palit Multimedia™) of San Jose,

California.



) “Person” shall mean an individual, or any non-governmental partnership, firm,
association, corporation, or other legal or business entity other than Respondent or its majority owned or
controlled subsidiaries, successors, or assigns.

E) “United States” shall mean the fifty States, the District of Columbia, and Puerto Rico.

(F) The terms f‘import” and “importation” refer to importation for entry for consumption
under the Customs laws of the United States.

(G) The term “covered products” shall mean memory controller products and products that
incorporate a memory controller and that infringe one or more of claims 11-13, 15, and 18 of U.S. Patent
No. 6,470,405, claims 11-13 of U.S. Patent No. 6,591,353, and claims 1, 2, 4, 5, 12, 13, 20, 21, and 24 of
U.S. Patent No. 7,287,109.

I
Applicability

The provisions of this Cease and Desist Order shall apply to Respondent and to any of its
prinéipals, stockholders, officers, directors, employees, agents, licensees, distributors, controlled (whether
by stéck ownership or otherwise) and majority-owned business entities, successors, and assigns, and to
each of them, insofar as they are engaged in conduct prohibited by Section 11, infra, for, with, or
otherwise on behalf of Respondent.

.
Conduct Prohibite(i

The following conduct of Respondent in the United States is prohibited by this Order. For the
remaining term of the relevant one or more of U.S. Patent No. 6,470,405, U.S. Patent No. 6,591,353, and
U_.S. Patent No. 7,287,109, Respondent shall not:

(A) import or sell for importation into the United States covered products;

(B) market, distribute, offer for sale, sell, or otherwise transfer (except for exportation), in the
United States imported covered products;

(9] advertise imported covered products;



(D) solicit U.S. agents or distributors for imported covered products; or

(B) aid or abet other entities in the importation, sale for importation, sale after importation,
transfer, or distribution of covered products.

Iv.
Conduct Permitted

Notwithstanding any other provision of this Order, specific conduct otherwise prohibited by the
terms of this Order shall be permitted if,’ in a written instrument, the owner of the relevant one or more of
U.S. Patent No. 6,470,405, U.S. Patent No. 6,591,353, and U.S. Patent No. 7,287,109 licenses or
authorizes such specific conduct, or such specific conduct is related to the importation or sale of covered
products by or for the United States.

V.
Reporting

For purposes of this reporting requirement, the reporting periods shall commence on the first day
of June of each year and shall end on the subsequent last day of May. However, the first report required
under this section shall cover the period from the date of issﬁance of this Order through May 31, 2011.
This reporting requirement shall continue in force until such time as Respondent will have truthfully
reported, in two consecutive timely filed reports, that it has no inventory of covered products in the
_Urﬁted States.

Within thirty (30) days of the last day of the reporting period, Respondent shall report to the
Commission the quantity in units and the value in dollars of covered products that Respondent has
(i) imi)orted and (ii) sold in the United States after importation during the reporting period, and the
quantity in units and value in dollars of covered productsA that remain in inventory in the United States at
the end of the reporting period. |

‘Any failure to make the required report or the filing of any false or inaccurate report shall
constitute a violation of this Order, and the submission of a false or inaccuratebrepcrt may be referred to

the U.S. Department of Justice as a possible criminal violation of 18 U.S.C. § 1001.



VL
Record-keeping and Inspection

A) For the purpose of securing compliance with this Order, Respondent shall retain any and
all records relating to the sale, offer for sale, marketing, or distribution in the United States of covered
products, made and received in the usual and ordinary course of business, whether in detail or in summary
form, for a period of three (3) years from the close of the fiscal year to which they pertain.

B) For the purpose of determining or securing compliance with this Order and for no other
purpose, and subject to any privilege recognized by the federal courts of the United States, duly
authorized representatives of the Commission, upon reasonable written notice by the Commission or its
staff, shall be permitted access and the right to insi;ect and copy in Respondent’s principal offices during
office hours, and in the presence of counsel or other representatives if Respondent so chooses, all books,
ledgers, accounts, correspondence, memoranda, and other records and documents, both in detail and in
summary form as are required to be retained by subparagraph VI(A) of this Order.

| VIL
Service of Cease and Desist Order

Respondent is ordered and directed to:

(A) Serve, within fifteen (15) days after the effective date of this Order, a copy of this Order
upon each of its respective officers, directors, managing agents, agents, and employees who have any
responsibility for the importation, marketing, distribution, or sale of imported covered products in the
United States;

(B) Serve, within fifteen (15) days after the succession of any persons referred to in
subparagraph VII(A) of this Order, a copy of the Order upon each successor; and

©) Maintain such records as will show the name, title, and address of each person upon
whom the Order has been served, as described in subparagraphs VII(A) and VII(B) of this Order, together

with the date on which service was made.



The obligations set forth in subparagraphs VII(B) and VII(C) shall remain in effect until the date
of expiration of all of U.S. Patent No. 6,470,405, U.S. Patent No. 6,591,353, and U.S. Patent No.
7,287,109.

VIIL
Confidentiality

Any request for confidential treatment of information obtained by the Commission pursuant to
Sections V and VI of this Order should be in accordance with Commission Rule 201.6, 19 C.F.R. §201.6.
For all reports for which confidential treatment is sought, Respondent must provide a public version of
such report with confidential information redacted.

IX.
Enforcement

Violation of this Order may result in any-of the actions specified in section 210.75 of the
Commission’s Rules of Practice and Procedure, 19 C.F.R. § 210.75, including an action for civil penalties
in accordance with sectjon 337(f) of the Tariff Act 0f 1930, 19 U.S.C. § 1337(f), and any other actions as
the Commission mayldeem appropriate. In determining whether Respondent is in violation of this Order,
the Commission may infer facts adverse to Respondent if Respondent fails to provide adequate or timely
information.

X.
Modification

The Commission may amend this Order on its own motion or in accordance with the procedure

described in section 210.76 of the Commission’s Rules of Practice and Procedure, 19 C.F.R. § 210.76.
XL
Bonding

The conduct prohibited by Section III of this Order may be continued during the sixty (60) day

period in which this Order is under review by the United States Trade Representative as delegated by the

President, subject to Respondent posting a bond in the amount of 2.65% of entered value of the covered



products. This bond provision does not apply to conduct that is otherwise permitted by Section IV of this
Order. Covered products imported on or after the date of issuance of this order are subject to the entry
bond as set forth in the limited exclusion order issued by the Commission, and are not subject to this bond
provision.

The bond is to be posted in accordance with the procedures established by the Commission for
the posting of bonds in connection by complainants in connection with the issuance of temporary
exclusion orders. See Commission Rule >210.68, 19 CFR. § 210.68. The bond and any accompanying
documentation is to be provided to and approved by the Commission prior to the commencement of
conduct which is otherwise prohibited by Section III of this Order.

The bond is to be forfeited in the event that the United States Trade Representative approves, or
does not disapprove within the review period, this Order, unless the U.S. Court of Appeals for the Federal
Circuit, in a final judgment, reverses any Commission final determination and order as to Respondent on
appeal, or unless Respondent exports the products subject to this bond or destroys them and provides
certification to that effect satisfactory to the Commission.

The bond is to be released in the event the United States Trade Representative disapproves this
Order and no subéequent order is issued by the Commission and approved, or not disapproved, by the
United States Trade Representative, upon service on Respondent of an order issued by the Commission
based upon application therefor made by Respondent to the Commission.

By Order of the Commission

Issued: July 26,2010

Secretary to the Commission



UNITED STATES INTERNATIONAL TRADE COMMISSION
‘Washington, D.C.

In the Matter of

CERTAIN SEMICONDUCTOR CHIPS
HAVING SYNCHRONOUS DYNAMIC Inv. No. 337-TA-661
RANDOM ACCESS MEMORY
CONTROLLERS AND PRODUCTS
CONTAINING SAME

CEASE AND DESIST ORDER

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED THAT ASUS Computer International, Inc. (“ACI”) of 4F, No. 15,
Li-Te Road, Peitou, Taipei, Taiwan 112 cease and desist from conducting any of the following activities
in the United States: importing, selling, marketing, advertising, distributing, offering for sale, transferring
(except for exportation), and soliciting U.S. agents or distributors for, memory controller products and
products incorporating a memory controller that are covered by one or more of claims 11-13, 15, and 18
of U.S. Patent No. 6,470,405, claims 11-13 of U.S. Patent No. 6,591,353, and claims 1, 2, 4, 5, 12, 13, 20,
21, and 24 of US Patent No. 7,287,109, in violation of Section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as

amended, 19 U.S.C. § 1337.

L
Definitions
As used in this Order:
(A) “Commission” shaﬂ mean the United States International Trade Commission.

(B)  “Complainant” shall mean Rambus Inc. of Los Altos, California.

(C)°  “Respondent” shall mean ASUS Computer International, Inc. (“ACI”) of Peitou, Taipei,

Taiwan.



(D) “Person” shall mean an individual, or any non-governmental partnership, firm,
association, corporation, or other legal or business entity other than Respondent or its majority owned or
controlled subsidiaries, successors, or assigns.

(E) “United States” shall mean the fifty States, the District of Columbia, and Puerto Rico.

® The terms “import™” and “importation” refer to importation for entry for consumption
under the Customs laws of the United States.

(6)] The term “covered products” shall mean memory controller products and products that
incorporate a memory controller and that infringe one or more of claims 11-13, 15, and 18 of U.S. Patent
No. 6,470,405, claims 11-13 of U.S. Patent No. 6,591,353, and claims 1, 2, 4, 5, 12, 13, 20, 21, and 24 of
U.S. Patent No. 7,287,109.

I
Applicabilifj

The provisions of this Cease and Desist Order shall apply to Respondent and to any of its
principals, stockholders, officers, directors, employees, agents, licensees, distributors, controlled (whether
by stock ownership or otherwise) and majority-owned business entities, successors, ana assigns, and to
each of them, insofar as they are engaged in conduct prohibited by Section IIl, infra, for, with, or
otherwise on behalf of Respondent.

.
‘Conduct Prohibited

The following conduct of Respondent in the United States is prohibited by this Order. For tﬁe
remaining term of the relevant one or more of U.S. Patent No. 6,470,405, U.S. Patent No. 6,591,353, and
U.S. Patent No. 7,287,109, Respondent shall not:

(A) import or sell for importation into the United States covered products;

B) market, distribute, offer for sale, sell, or otherwise transfer (except for exportation), in the

Jnited States impoited covered products;

© advertise imported covered products;



) solicit U.S. agents or distributors for imported covered products; or

&) aid or abet other entities in the importation, sale for importation, sale after importation,
transfer, or distribution of covered products.

Iv.
Conduct Permitted

Notwithstanding any other provision of this Order, specific conduct otherwise prohibited by the
terms of this Order shall be permitted if, in a written instrument, the owner of the relevant one or more of
U.S. Patent No. 6,470,405, U.S. Patent No. 6,591,353, and U.S. Patent No. 7,287,109 licenses or
authorizes such specific conduct, or such specific conduct is related to the importation or sale of covered
products by or for the United States.

V.
Reporting

For purposes of this reporting requirement, the reporting periods shall commence on the first day
of June of each year and shall end on the subsequent last day of May. However, the first repért required
under this section shall cover the period from the date of issuance of this Order through May 31, 2011.
This reporting requirement shall continue in force until such time as Respondent Wﬂl‘ have truthfully
reported, in two consecutive timely filed reports, that it has no inventory of covered products in the
United States. |

Within thirty (30) days of the last day of the reporting period, Respondent shall report to the
Commission the quantity in units and the value in dollars of covered products that Respondent has
(i) imported and (ii) sold in the United States after importation during the reporting period, and the
quantity in units and value in dollars of covered products that remain in inventéry in the United States at
the end of the reporting period.

Any failure to make the required report or the filing of any false or inaccurate report shall
constitute a violation of this Crder, and the submission of a false or inaccurate report may be referred to

the U.S. Department of Justice as a possible criminal violation of 18 U.S.C. § 1001.



VL
Record-keeping and Inspection

(A) For the purpose of securing compliance with this Order, Respondent shall retain any and
all records reiating to the sale, offer for sale, marketing, or distribution in the United States of covered
products, made and received in the usual and ordinary course of business, whether in detail or in summary
form, for a period of three (3) years from the close of the fiscal year fo which they pertain.

B) For the purpose of determining or securing compliance with this Order and for no other
purpose, and subject to any privilege recognized by the federal courts of the United States, duly
aﬁthorized representatives of the Commission, upon reasonable written notice by the Commission or its
staff, shall be permitted access and the right to inspect and copy in Respondent’s principal offices during
office hours, and in the presence of counsel or other representatives if Respondent so choose‘s, all books,
ledgers, accounts, correspondence, memoranda, and other records and documents, both in detail and in
summary form as are required to be retained by subparagraph VI(A) of this Order.

VIIL.
Service of Cease and Desist Order

Respondent is ordered and directed to:

(A) Serve, within fifteen (15) days after the effective date of this Order, a copy of this Order
upon each of its respective officers, directors, manégmg agents, agents, and employees who have any
responsibility for the importation, marketing, distribution, or sale of imported covered products in the
United States;

®B) Serve, within fifteen (15) days after the succession of any persons referred to in
subparagraph VII(A) of this Order, a copy of the Order upon each successor; and

© Maintain such records as will show the name, title, and address of each person upon
whom the Order has been served, as described in subparagraphs VII(A) and VII(B) of this Order, together

with the date on which service was made.



The obligations set forth in subparagraphs VII(B) and VII(C) shall remain in effect until the date
of expiration of all of U.S. Patent No. 6,470,405, U.S. Patent No. 6,591,353, and U.S. Patent No.
7,287,109.

VIIL
Confidentiality

Any request for confidential treatment of information obtained by the Commission pursuant to
Sections V and VI of this Order should be in accordance with Commission Rule 201.6, 19 C.F.R. § 201.6.
For all reports for which confidential treatment is sought, Respondent must provide a public version of
such report with confidential information redacted.

IX.
Enforcement

Violation of this Order may result in any of the actions specified in section 210.75 of the
Commission’s Rules of Practice and Procedure, 19 C.F.R. § 210.75, including an action for civil penalties
in accordance with section 337(f) of the Tariff Act of 1930, 19 U.S.C. § 1337(f), and any other actions as
the Commission may deem appropriate. In determining whether Respondent is in Violationv of this Order,
the Commission may infer facts adverse to Respondent if Respondent fails to provide adequate or timely
information.

X.
Moedification
’ The Commission may amend this Order on its own motion or in accordance with the procedure
described in section 210.76 of the Commission’s Rules of Practice and Procedure, 19 C.F.R. § 210.76.
XI.
| Bonding

The conduct prohibited by Section III of this Order may be continued during the sixty (60) day

period in which this Order is under review by the United States Trade Representative as delegated by the

President, subject to Respondent posting a bond in the amount of 2.65% of entered value of the covered



products. This bond provision does not apply to conduct that is otherwise permitted by Section IV of this
Order. Covered products imported on or after the date of issuance of this order are subject to the entry
bond as set forth in the limited exclusion order issued by the Commission, and are not subject to this bond
provision.

The bond is to be posted in accordance with the procedures established by the Commission for
the posting of bonds in connection by complainants in connection with the issuaﬁce of temporary
exclusion orders. See Commission Rule 210.68, 19 C.F.R. § 210.68. The bond and any accompanying
documentation is to be provided to and approved by the Commission prior to the commencement of
conduct which is otherwise prohibited by Section III of this Order.

The bond is to be forfeited in the event that the United States Trade Representative approves, or
does not disapprove within the review period, this Order, unless the U.S. Court'of Appeals for the Federal
Circuit, in a final judgment, reverses any Commission final determination and order as to Respondent on
appeal, or unless Respondent exports the products subject to this bond or destroys them and provides
certification to that effect satisfactory to the Commission.

The bond is to be released in the event the United States Trade Representative disapproves this
Order and no subsequent order is issued by the Commission and approved, or not disapproved, by the
United States Trade Representative, upon service on Respondent of an order issued by the Commission
based upon application therefor made by Respondent to the Commission.

By Order of the Commission
Issued: July 26, 2010

Marilyn R. Abbo
Secretary to the Commission



UNITED STATES INTERNATIONAL TRADE COMMISSION
Washington, D.C.

In the Matter of

CERTAIN SEMICONDUCTOR CHIPS
HAVING SYNCHRONOUS DYNAMIC Inv. No. 337-TA-661
RANDOM ACCESS MEMORY
CONTROLLERS AND PRODUCTS
CONTAINING SAME

CEASE AND DESIST ORDER

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED THAT BFG Technologies, Inc. (“BFG”) of 28690 Ballard Drive,
Lake Forest, Illinois 60045 cease and desist from conducting any of the following activities in the United
States: importing, selling, marketing, badvertising, distributing, offering for sale, transferring (except for
exportation), and soliciting U.S. agents or distributors for, memory controller products and products
incorporating a memory controller that are covered by one or more of claims 11-13, 15, and 18 of U.S.
Patent No. 6,470,405, claims 11-13 ofiU.S. Patent No. 6,591,353, and claims 1, 2, 4, 5, 12, 13, 20, 21, and

24 of U.S. Patent No. 7,287,109, in violation of Section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as amended, 19

U.S.C. § 1337.
L
Definitions
As used in this Order:
; (A) “Commission” shall mean the United States International Trade Commission.

B) “Complainant™ shall mean Rambus Inc. of Los Altos, California.

(9} “Respondent” shall mean BFG Technologies, Inc. (“BFG”) of Lake Forest, Ilinois.



(D) “Person” shall mean an individual, or any non-governmental partnership, firm,
association, corporation, or other legal or business entity other than Respondent or its majority owned or
controlled subsidiaries, successors, or assigns.

E) “United States™ shall mean the fifty States, the District of Columbia, and Puerto Rico.

& The terms “import” and “importation” refer to importation for entry for consumption
under the Customs laws of the United States.

| G) The term “covered products” shall mean memory controller products and products that
incorporate a memory controller and that infringe one or more of claims 11-13, 15, and 18 of U.S. Patent
No. 6,470,405, claims 11-13 of U.S. Patent No. 6,591,353, and claims 1, 2, 4, 5, 12, 13, 20, 21, and 24 of
{U.S. Patent No. 7,287,109. |
IL
Applicability

The provisions of this Cease and Desist Order shall apply to Respondent and to any of its
principals, stockholders, officers, directors, employees, agents, licensees, distributors, controlled (whether
by stock ownership or otherwise) and majority-owned business entities, successors, and assigns, and to
each of them, insofar as they are engaged in conduct prohibited by Section I1I, infra, for, with, or
otherwise on behalf of Respondent. |

ml.
Conduct Prohibited

The following conduct of Respondent in the United States is prohibited by this Order. For the
remaining term of the relevant one or nibre of U.S. Patent No. 6,470,405, U.S. Patent No. 6,591,353, and
U.S. Patent No. 7,287,109, Respondent shall not:

A) import or sell for importation into the United States covered products;

(B) market, distribute, offer for sale, sell, or otherwisevtransfer (except for exportation), in the
United States imported covered products;

© advertise imported covered products;



(D) solicit U.S. agents or distributors for imported covered products; or

(E) aid or abet other entities in the importation, sale for importation, sale after importation,
transfer, or distribution of covered products.

Iv.
Conduct Permitted

Notwithstanding any other provision of this Order, specific conduct otherwise prohibited by the
térms of this Order shall be permitted if, in a written instrument, the owner of the relevant one or more of
U.S. Patent No. 6,470,405, U.S. Patent No. 6,591,353, and U.S. Patent No. 7,287,109 licenses or
authorizes such specific conduct, or such specific conduct is related to the importation or sale of covered
products by or for the United States.

V.
Reporting

For purposes of this reporting requirement, the reporting periods shall commence on the first day
of June of each year and shall end on the subsequent last day of May. However, the first report required
under this section shall cover the period from the date of issuance of this Order through May 31, 2011.
' This reporting requirethent shall continue in force until such time as Respondent will have truthfully
reported, in two consecutive timely filed reports, that it has no inventory of covered products in the
United States. .

Within thirty (30) days of the last day of the reporting period, Respondent shall report to the
Commission the quantity in units and the value in dollars of covered products that Respondent has
(i) imported énd (ii) sold in the United States after importation during the reporting period, and the
quantity in units and value in dollars of covered products that remain in inventory in the United States at
the end of the reporting period.

Any failure to make the required report or the filing of any false or inaccurate report shall
constitute a viclation of this Order, and the submission of a false or inaccurate report may be referred to

the U.S. Department of Justice as épossible criminal violation of 18 U.S.C. § 1001.



VL
Record-keeping and Inspection |

(A) For the purpose of securing compliance with this Order, Respondent shall retain any and
all records relating to the sale, offer for sale, marketing, or distribution in the United States of covered
products, made and received in the usual and ordinary course of business, whether in detail or in summary
form, for a period of three (3) years from the close of the fiscal year to which they pertain.

B) For the purpose of determining or securing compliance with this Order and for no other
purpose, and subject to any privilege recognized by the federal courts of the United States, duly
authorized representatives of the Commission, upon reasonable written notice by the Commission or its
staff, shall be permitted access and the right to inspect and copy in Respondent’s principal offices during
office hours, and in the presence of counsel br other representatives if Respondent so chooses, all books,
ledgers, accounts, correspondence, memoranda, and other records and documents, both in detail and in
summary form as are required to be retained by subparagraph VI(A) of this Order.

VII.
Service of Cease and Desist Order

Respondent is ordered and directed to:

(A) Serve, within fifteen (15) days after the effective daté of this Order, a copy of this Order
upon each of its respective officers, directors, managing agents, agents, and employees who have any
responsibility for ;che importation, marketing, distribution, or sale of imported covered produéts in the
United States;

B) Serve, within fifteen (15) days after the succession of any persons referred to in
subparagraph VII(A) of this Order, a copy of the Order upon each succéssor; and

© Maintain such records as will show the name, title, and address of each person upon
whom the Order has been served, as descr_ibed in subparagraphs VII(A) and VII(B) of this Order, together

with the date on which service was made.



The obligations set forth in subparagraphs VII(B) and VII(C) shall remain in effect until the date
of expiration of all of U.S. Patent No. 6,470,405, U.S. Patent No. 6,591,353, and U.S. Patent No.
7,287,109.

VIIIL
Confidentiality

Any request for confidential treatment of information obtained by the Commission pursuant to
Sections V and VI of this Order should be in accordance with Commission Rule 201.6, 19 C.F.R. § 201.6.
For all reports for which confidential treatment is sought, Respondent must provide a public version of
such report with 'conﬁdential information redacted.

IX.
Enforcement

Violation of this Order may result in any of the actions specified in section 210.75 of th¢
Commission’s Rules of Practice and Procedure, 19 C.F.R. § 210.75, including an action for civil peﬁalties
in accordance with section 337(f) of the Tariff Act of 1930, 19 U.S.C. § 1337(f), and any other actions as
the Commission may deem appropriate. In determining whether Respondent is in violation of this Order,
the Commission may infer facts adverse to Respondent if Respondent fails to provide adequate or timely
information.

X.
Modification

The Commission may amend this Order on its own motion or in accordance with the procedure

described in section 210.76 of the Commission’s Rules of Practice and Procedure, 19 C.F.R. § 210.76.
XL
Bonding

The conduct prohibited by Section III of this Order may be continued during the sixty (60) day

period in which this Order is under review by the United States Trade Representative as delegated by the

President, subject to Respondent posting a bond in the amount of 2.65% of entered value of the covered



6

products. This bond provision does not apply to conduct that is otherwise permitted by Section 1V of this
Order. Covered products imported on or after the date of issuance of this order are subject to the entry
bond as set forth in the limited exclusion order issued by the Commission, and are not subject to this bond
provision.

The bond is to be posted in accordance with the procedures established by the Commission for
the posting of bonds in connection by complainants in connection with the issuance of temporary
exclusion orders. See Commission Rule 210.68, 19 C.F.R. § 210.68. The bond and any accompanying
documentation is to be provided to and approved by the Commission prior to the commencement of
conduct which is otherwise prohibited by Section III of this Order.

The bond is to be forfeited in the event that the United States Trade Representative approves, or
does not disapprove within the review period, this Order, unless the U.S. Court of Appeals for the Federal
Circuit, in a final judgment, reverses any Commission final determination and order as to Respondent on
appeal, or unless Respondent exports the products subject to this bond or destroys them and provides
ceﬂiﬁcétion to that effect satisfactory to the Commission.

The bond is to be released in the event the United States Trade Representative disapproves this
Order and no subsequent order is issued by the Commission and approved, or not disapproved, by the
United States Trade Representative, upon service on Respondent of an order issued by the Commission
based upon application therefor made by Respondent to the Commission.

By Order of the Commission

Issued: July 26, 2010

Marilyn R. Abbott
Secretary to the Commission



UNITED STATES INTERNATIONAL TRADE COMMISSION
Washington, D.C.

In the Matter of

CERTAIN SEMICONDUCTOR CHIPS
HAVING SYNCHRONOUS DYNAMIC Inv. No. 337-TA-661
RANDOM ACCESS MEMORY :
CONTROLLERS AND PRODUCTS
CONTAINING SAME

CEASE AND DESIST ORDER

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED THAT Diablotek Inc. (“Diablotek™) of 1421 Pedley Drive, Alhambra,
California 92821 cease and desist from conducting any of the following activities in the United States:
importing, selling, marketing, advertising, distributing, offering for sale, transferring (except for
exportation), and sol‘iciting U.S. agents or distributors for, memory contrcﬂler producfs and products
incorporating a memory controller that are covered by one or more of claims 11-13, 15, and 18 of US
Patent No. 6,470,405, claims 11-13 of U.S. Patent No. 6,591,353, and claims 1, 2, 4, 5, 12, 13, 20, 21, and
24 of U.S. Patent No. 7,287,109, in violation of Section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as amended, 19
U.S.C. § 1337. |

L
Definitions

As used in this Order:

(A) “Commission” shall mean the United States International Trade Commission.‘

®B) “Complainant” shall mean Rambus Inc. of Los Altos, California.

© “Respondent” shall mean Diabloiek, Inc. (“Diablotek™) of Alhambra, California.

D) “Person” shall mean an individual, or any non-governmental partnership, firm,
association, corporation, or other legal or business entity other than Respondent or its majority owned or
controlled subsidiaries, SUCCEeSSOrs, Or assigns.

E) “United States” shall mean the fifty States, the District of Columbia, and Puerto Rico.



) The terms “import” and “importation’; refer to importation for entry for consumption
under the Customs laws of the United States.

(G) The term “covered products” shall mean memory controller products and products that
incorporate a memory controller and that infringe one or more of claims 11-13, 15, and 18 of U.S. Patent
No. 6,470,405, claims 11-13 of U.S. Patent No. 6,591,353, and claims 1, 2, 4, 5, 12, 13, 20, 21, and 24 of
U.S. Patent No. 7,287,109. |

IL
Applicability

The provisions of this Cease and Desist Order shall apply to Respondent and to any of its
principals, stockholders, officers, directors, employees, agents, licensees, distributors, controlled (whether
by stock ownership or otherwise) and majority-owned business entities, successors, and ’assigns, and to
each of them, insofar as they are engaged in conduct prohibited by Séction I, infra, for, with, or
otherwise on behalf of Respondent.

1.
Conduct Prohibited

The following conduct of Respondent in the Unite‘d States is prohibited by this Order. For the
remaining term of the relevant one or more of U.S. Patent No. 6,470,405, U.S. Patent No. 6,591,353, and
U.S. Patent No. 7,287,109, Respondent shall not:

(A) import or sell for importation into the United States covered products;

B) market, distribute, offer for sale, sell, or otherwise transfer (except for exportation), in the
United States imported covered products;

© advertise imported covered products;

D) solicit U.S. agents of distributors for imported covered products; or

(E) aid or abet other entities in the importation, sale for importation, sale after importation,

transfer, or distribution of covered products.



Iv.
Conduct Permitted

Notwithstanding any other provision of this Order, specific conduct otherwise prohibited by‘the
terms of this Order shall be permitted if, in a written instrument, the owner of the relevant one or more of
U.S. Patent No. 6,470,405, U.S. Patent No. 6,591,353, and U.S. Patent No. 7,287,109 licenses or
authorizes such specific conduct, or such specific conduct is related to the importation or sale of covered
products by or for the United States.

V.
Reporting

For purposes of this reporting requirement, the reporting periods shall commence on the first day
of June of each year and shall end on the subsequent last day of May. However, the first report required
under this section shall cover the period from the date of issuance of this Order through May 31, 2011.
This reporting requirement shall continue in force until such time as Respondent will have truthfully
reported, in two consecutive timely filed reports, that it has no inventory of covered products in the
United States.

Within thirty (30) days of the last day of the reporting period, Respondent shall report to the
Commission the quantity in units and the value in dollars of covered products that Respondent has
(i) imported and (ii) sold in the United States after importation during the reporting perjod, and the
quantity in units and value in dollars of covered products that remain in inventory in the United States at
the end of the reporting period.

Any failure to make the required report or the filing of any false or inaccurate report shall
constitute a violation of this Order, and the submission of a false or inaccurate report may be referred to

the U.S. Department of Justice as a possible criminal violation of 18 U.S.C. § 1001.



VL
Record-keeping and Inspection

(A) For the purpose of securing compliance with this Order, Respondent shall retain any and.
all records relating to the sale, offer for sale, marketing, or distribution in the United States of covered
products, made and received in the usual and ordinary course of business, whether in detail or in summary
form, for a period of three (3) years from the close of the fiscal year to which they pertain. '

B) For the purpose of determining or securing compliance with this Order and for no other
purpose, and subject to any-privilege recognized by the federal courts of the United States, duly
authorized representatives of the Commission, upon reasonable written notice by the Commission or its
staff, shall be permitted access and the right to inspect and copy in Respondent’s principal offices during
office hours, and in the presence of counsel or other representatives if Respondent so chooses, all books,
ledgers, accounts, correspondence, memoranda, and other records and documents, both in defail and in
summary form as are required to be retained by subparagraph VI(A) of this Order.

VIIL.
Service of Cease and Desist Order

Respondent is ordered and directed to:

(A) Serve, within fifteen (15) days after the effective date of this Order, a copy of this Order
upbn each of its respective officers, directors, managing agents, agents, and employees who have any
responsibility for the importation, marketing, distribution, or sale of imported covered products in the
United States;

(B) | Serve, within fifteen (15) days after the succession of any persons referred to in
subparagraph VII(A) of this Order, a copy of the Order upon each successor; énd

© Maintain such records as will show the name, title, and address of each persoh upon
whom the Order has been served, as described in subparagraphs VII(A) and VII(B) of this Order, together .

with the date on which service was made.



The obligations set forth in subparagraphs VII(B) and VII(C) shall remain in effect until the date
of expiration of all of U.S. Patent No. 6,470,405, U.S. Patent No. 6,591,353, and U.S. Patent No.
7,287,109.

VI
Confidentiality

Any request for confidential treatment of information obtained by the Commission pursuant to
Sections V and VI of this Order should be in accordance with Commission Rule 201.6, 19 C.F.R. § 201.6.
For all reports for which confidential treatment is sought, Respondent must provide a public version of
such report with conﬁdential information redacted.

IX.
Enforcement

Violation of this Order may result in any of the actions speciﬁed in section 210.75 of the
Commission’s Rules of Practice and Procedure, 19 C.F.R. § 210.75, including an action for civil penalties
in accordance with section 337(f) of the Tariff Act of 1930, 19 U.S.C. § 1337(f), and any other actions as
the Commission may deem appropriate. In determining whether Respondent is in violation of this Order,
the Commission may infer facts adverse to Respondent if Respondent fails to provide adequate or timely
information.

X.
Modification

The Corﬁmission may amend this Order on its own motion or in accordance with the procedure

| described in section 210.76 of the Commission’s Rules of Practice and Procedure, 19 C.F.R. § 210.76.
XI.
Bonding

The conduct prohibited by Section IIT of this Order may be continued during the sixty (60) day

period in which this Order is under review by the United States Trade Representative as delegated by the

President, subject to Respondent posting a bond in the amount of 2.65% of entered value of the covered



products. This bond provision does not apply to conduct that is otherwise permitted by Section IV of this
* Order. Covered products imported on or after the date of issuance of this order are subject to the entry
bond as set forth in the limited exclusion order issued by the Commission, and are not subject to this bond
provision.

The bond is to be posted in accordance with the procedures established by the Commission for
the posting of bonds in connectioﬁ by complainants in connection with the issuance of temporary
exclusion orders. See Commission Rule 210.68, 19 C.F.R. § 210.68. The bond and any accompanying
documentation is to be provided to and approved by the Commission prior to the commencement of
conduct which is otherwise prohibited by Sec’gion TII of this Order.

The bond is to be forfeited in the event that the United States Trade Representative approves, or
does not disapprove within the review period, this Order, unless the U.S. Court of Appeals for the Federal
Circuit, in a final judgment, reverses any Commission final determina;cion and order as to Respondent on
appeal, or unless Respondent exports the products subject to this bond or destroys them and provides

certification to that effect satisfactory to the Commission.

The bond is to be released in the_ event the United States Trade Repreéentative disapproves this
Order and no subsequent order is issued by the Commission and approved, or not disapproved, by the
United States Trade Representative, upon service on Respondent of an order issued by the Comumission
based upon application therefor made by Respondent to the Commission.

By Order of the Commission

Issued: July 26, 2010

Secretary to the Commission



UNITED STATES INTERNATIONAL TRADE COMMISSION
Washington, D.C.

In the Matter of

CERTAIN SEMICONDUCTOR CHIPS :
HAVING SYNCHRONOUS DYNAMIC Inv. No. 337-TA-661
RANDOM ACCESS MEMORY
CONTROLLERS AND PRODUCTS
CONTAINING SAME

CEASE AND DESIST ORDER

- ITIS HEREBY ORDERED THAT Biostar Microtech (U.S.A.) Corp. (“Biostar™) of 18551 East.
Gale Avenue, City of Industry, California 91748 cease and desist from conducting any of the following
activities in the United States: importing, selling, marketing, advertising, distributing, offering for sale,
transferring (except for exportation), and soliciting U.S. agents or distributors for, memory controller
products and products incorporating a memory controller that are covered by one or more of claims 11-13,
15, and 18 of U.S. Patent No. 6,470,403, claims 11-13 of U.S. Patent No. 6,591,353, and claims 1, 2, 4, 5,
12, 13, 20, 21, and 24 of U.S. Patent No. 7,287,109, in violation of Section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930,

as amended, 19 U.S.C. § 1337.

L
Déﬁnitions
As used in this Order:
A) “Commission” shall mean the United étates International Trade Commission.

(B) “Complainant” shall mean Rambus Inc. of Los Altos, California.
© “Respondent” shall mean Biostar Microtech (U.S.A.) Corp. (“Biostar”) of City of

Industry, California.



D) “Person” shall mean an individual, or any non-governmental partnership, firm,
association; corporation, or other legal or business entity other than Respondent or its majority owned or
controlled subsidiaries, successors, or assigns.

(E) “United States” shall mean the fifty States, the District of Columbia, and Puerto Rico.

) The terms “import” and “importation” refer to importation for entry for consumption
under the Customs laws of the United States.

G) The term “covered products™ shall mean memory controller products and products that
incorporaté a memory controller and that infringe one or more of claims 11-13, 15, and 18 of U.S. Patent
No. 6,470,405, claims 11-13 of U.S. Patent No. 6,591,353, and claims 1, 2, 4, 5, 12, 13, 20, 21, and 24 of
U.S. Patent No. 7,287,109, |

L.
Applicability

The provisions of this Cease and Desist Order shall apply to Respondent and to any of its
principals, stockholders, officers, directors, employees, agents, licensees, distributors, controlled (whether
by stock ownership or btherwise) and majority-owned business entities, successors, and assigns, and to
each of them, insofar as they are engaged in conduct prohibited by Section I, infra, for, with, or
otherwise on behalf of Respondent.

.
Conduct Prohibited

The following conduct of Respondent in the United States is prohibited by this Order. For the
remaining term of the relevant one or more of U.S. Patent No. 6,470,405, U.S. Patent No. 6,591,353, and
U.S. Patent No. 7,287,109, Respondent shall not:

(A) import or sell for importation into the United States covered products;

B) market, distribute, offer for sale, sell, or otherwise transfer (except for exportation), in the
United States imported covered products;

©) advertise imported covered products;



D) solicit U.S. agents or distributors for imported covered products; or

B aid or abet other entities in the importation, sale for importation, sale after importation,
transfer, or distribution of covered products.

Iv.
Conduct Permitted

Notwithstanding any other provision of this Order, specific conduct otherwise prohibited by the
terms of this Order shall be permitted if, in a written instrument, the owner of the relevant one or more of
U.S. Patent No. 6,470,405, U.S. Patent No. 6,591,353, and U.S. Patent No. 7,287,109 licenses or
authorizes such specific conduct, or such specific conduct is related to the importation or sale of covered
products by or for the United States.

V.
Reporting

For purposes of this reporting requirement, the reporting periods shall commence on the first day
of June of each year and shall end on the subsequent last day of May. However, the first report required
under this section shall cover the period from the date of issuance of this Order through May 31, 2011.
This reporting requirement shall continue in force until such time as Respondent will have truthfully
reported; in two consecutive timely filed reports, that it has no inventory of covered products in the
United States.

Within thirty (30) days of the last day of the reporting period, Respondent shall report to the
Commission the quantity in units and the value in dollars of covered products that Respondent has
(i) imported and (ii) sold in the United States after importation during the reporting period, and the
quantity in units and value in dollars of covered products that remain in inventory in the United States at
the end of the reporting period.

Any failure to maké the required report or the filing of any false or inaccurate report shall
constitute a violation of this brder, and the submission of a false or inaccurate report may be referred to

the U.S. Department of Justice as a possible criminal violation of 18 U.S.C. § 1001.



VL
Record-keeping and Inspection

(A) For the purpose of securing compliance with this Order, Respondent shall retain any and
all records relating to the sale, offer for sale, marketing, or distribution in the United States of covered
products, made and received in the usual and ordinary course of business, whether in detail or in summary
form, for a period of three (3) years from the close of the fiscal year to which they pertain.

B For the purpose of determining or securing compliance with this Order and for no other
purpose, and subject to any privilege recognized by the federal courts of the United States, duly
authorized representatives of the Commission, upon reasonable written notice by the Commission or its
staff, shall be permitted access and the right to inspect and copy in Respondent’s principal offices during
office hours, and in the presence of counsel or other represenfatives if Respondent‘so chooses, all books,
ledgers, accounts, correspondence, memoranda, and other records and documents, both in detail and in
svummary form as are required to be retained by subparagraph VI(A) of this Order.

VIL
Service of Cease and Desist Order

Respondent is ordered and directed to:

(A) Serve, within fifteen (15) days after the effective date of this Order, a copy of this Order
upon each of its respective officers, directors, managing agents, agents, and employees who have any
responsibility for the importation, marketing, distribution, or sale of imported covered products in the
United States;

B) Serve, within fifteen (15) days after the succession of any persons referred to in
subparagraph VII(A) of this Order, a copy of the Order upon each successor; and

() Maintain such records as will show the name, title, and address of each person upon
whom the Order has been served, as described in subparagraphs VII(A) and VII(B) of this Order, together

with the date on which service was made.



The obligations set forth in subparagraphs VII(B) and VII(C) shall remain in effect until the date
of expiration of all of U.S. Patent No. 6,470,405, U.S. Patent No. 6,591,353, and U.S. Patent No.
7,287,109.

VIII.
Confidentiality

Any request for confidential treatment of information obtained by the Commission pursuant to
Sections V and VI of this Order should be in accordance with Commission Rule 201.6, 19 C.F.R. § 201.6.
For all reports for which confidential treatment is sought, Respondent must provide a public version of
such report with confidential information redacted.

IX.
Enforcement

Violation of this Order may result in any of the actions specified in section 210.75 of the
Commission’s Rules of Practice and Procedure, 19 C.F.R. § 210.75, including an action for civil penalties
in accordance with section 337(f) of the Tariff Act of 1930, 19 U.S.C. § 1337(f), and any other actions as

| the Commission may deem appropriate. In determining whether Respondent is in violation of this Order,
the Commiission may infer facts adverse to Respondent if Respondent fails to provide adequate or timely
information.
X.
Modification

The Commission may amend this Order on its own motion or in accordance with the procedure

described in section 210.76 of the Commission’s Rules of Practice and Procedure, 19 C.F.R. § 210.76.
XI.
Bonding

The conduct prohibited by Section III of this Order may be continued during the sixty (60) day

period in which this Order is under review by the United States Trade Representative as delegated by the

President, subject to Respondent posting a bond in the amount of 2.65% of entered value of the covered



products. This bond provision does not apply to conduct that is otherwise permitted by Section IV of this
Order. Covered products imported on or after the date of issuance of this order are subject to the entry
bond as set forth in the limited exclusion order issued by the Commission, and are not subject to this bond
provision.

The bond is to be posted in accordance with the procedures established by the Commission for
the posting of bonds in connection by complainants in connection with the issuance of temporary
exclusion orders. See Commission Rule 210.68, 19 C.F.R. § 210.68. The bond and any accompanying
documentation is to be provided to and approved by the Commission prior to the commencement of
conduct which is otherWise prdhibited by Section I1I of this Order.

The bond is to be forfeited in the event that the United 'States Trade Representative approves, or
does not disapprove within the review period, this Order, unless the U.S. Court of Appeals for the Federal
Circuit, in a final judgment, reverses any Commission final determination and order as to Respondent on
appeal, or unless Respondent exports the products subject to this bond or destroys them and provides
certification to that effect satisfactory to the Commission.

The bond is to be released in the event the United States Trade Representative disapproves this
Order and no subsequent order is issued by the Commission and approved, or not disapproved, by the
United States Trade Representative, upon service on Respondent of an order issued by the Commission
based upon application therefor made by Respondent to the Commission.

By Order of the Commission

Issued: July 26, 2010

Marilyn R\A
Secretary to the Commission



UNITED STATES INTERNATIONAL TRADE COMMISSION
‘Washington, D.C.

In the Matter of

CERTAIN SEMICONDUCTOR CHIPS
HAVING SYNCHRONOUS DYNAMIC Inv. No. 337-TA-661
RANDOM ACCESS MEMORY
CONTROLLERS AND PRODUCTS
CONTAINING SAME

CEASE AND DESIST ORDER

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED THAT EVGA Corp. (“EVGA?”) of 2900 Saturn Street, Suite B, Brea,
California 92821 cease and desist from conducting any of the following activities in the United States:
importing, selling, marketing, advertising, distributing, offeriﬁg for sale, transferring (except for
exportation), and soliciting U.S. agents or distributors for, memory controller products and products
incorporating a memory controller that are covered by one or more of claims 11-13, 15, and 18 of U.S.
Patenf No. 6,470,405, claims 11-13 of U.S. Patent No. 6,591,353, and claims 1, 2, 4, 5, 12, 13, 20, 21, and
24 of U.S. Patent No. 7,287,109, in violation of Section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as amended, 19
U.S.C. § 1337.

L
Definitions

As used in this Order:

(A) “Commission” shall mean the United States International Trade Commission.

) “Complainant” shall mean Rambus Inc. of Los Altos, California.

© “Respondent” shall mean EVGA Corp. (“EVGA”)of Brea, California.

D) “Person” shall mean an individual, or any non-governmental partnership, firm,
association, corporati;)n, or other legal or business entity other than Respondent or its majority owned or

controlled subsidiaries, successors, or assigns.



E) “United States” shall mean the fifty States, the District of Columbia, and Puerto Rico.

(F) The terms “import” and “importation” refer to importation for entry for consumption
under the Customs laws of the United States.

G) The term “covered products” shall mean memory controller products and products that
incbrporate a memory controller and that infringe one or more of claims 11-13, 15, and 18 of U.S. Patent
No. 6,470,405, claims 11-13 of U.S. Patent No. 6,591,353, and claims 1, 2, 4, 5, 12, 13, 20, 21, and 24 of
U.S. Patent No. 7,287,109.

IL
Applicability

The provisions of this Cease and Desist Order shall apply to Respondent and to any of its
principals, stockholders, officers, directors, employees, agents, licensees, distributors, controlled (whether
by stock ownership or otherv;fise) and majority-owned Business entities, successors, and assigns, and to
each of them, insofar as they are engaged in conduct prohibited by Section IIl, infra, for, with, or
otherwisé on behalf of Respondent.

I11.
Conduct Prohibited

The following conduct of Respondent in the United States is prohibited by this Order. For the
remaining term of the relevant one or more of U.S. Patent No. 6,470,405, U.S. Patent No. 6,591,353, and
U.S. Patent No. 7,287,109, Respondent shall not:

(A) import or sell for importation into the United States covered products;

(B) market, distribute, offer for sale, sell, or otherwise transfer (except for exportation), in the
United States imported covered products;

() advertise imported covered products;

D) solicit U.S. agents or distributors for imported covered products; or

(E) aid or abet other entities in the importation, sale for importation, sale after importation,

transfer, or distribution of covered products.



IV.
Conduct Permitted

Notwithstanding any other provision of this Order, specific conduct otherwise prohibited by the
terms of this Order shall be permitted if, in a writtén instrument, the owner of the relevant one or more of
U.S. Patent No. 6,470,405, U.S. Patent No. 6,591,353, and U.S. Patent No. 7,287,109 licenses or
authorizes such specific conduct, or such specific conduct is related to the importation or sale of covered
products by or for the United States.

V.
Reporting

For purposes of this reporting requirement, the reporting periods shall commence on the first day
of June of each year and shall end on the subsequent last day of May. However, the first report required
under this section shall cover the period from the date of issuance of this Order through May 31, 2011.
This reporting requirement shall continue in force until such time as Respondent will have truthfully
reported, in two consecutive timely filed reports, that it has no inventory of covered products in the
United States.

Within thirty (30) days of the last day of the reporting period, Respondent shall report to the
Commission the quantity in units and the value in dollars of covered products that Respondent has
(1) imported and (i) sold in the United States after importation during the reporting period, and the
quantity in units and value in dollars of covered products that remain in inventory in the United States at
the end of the reporting period.

Any failure to make the required report or the filing of any false or inaccurate report shall
constitute a violation of this Order, and the submission of a false or inaccurate report may be referred to

the U.S. Department of Justice as a possible criminal violation of 18 U.S.C. § 1001.



VI
Record-keeping and Inspection

A) For the purpose of securing compliance with this Order, Respondent shall retain any and
all records relating to the sale, offer for sale, marketing, or distribution in the United States of covered
products, made and received in the usual and ordinary course of business, whether in detail or in summary
form, for a period of three (3) years from the close of the fiscal year to which they pertain.

B) For the purpose of determining or securing compliance with this Order and for no other
purpose, and subject to any privilege recognized by the federal courts of the United States, duly
authorized representatives of the Commission, upon reasonable written notice by the Commission or its
~ staff, shall be permittf):d access and the right to inspect and copy in Respondent’s principal offices during
office hours, and in the presence of counsel or other representatives if Respondent so chooses, all books,
ledgers, accounts, correspondence, fnemoranda, and other records and documents, both in detail and in
summary form as are required fo be retained by subparagraph VI(A) of this Order.

VIIL
Service of Cease and Desist Order

Respondent is ordered and directed to:

A) Serve, within fifteen (15) days after the effective date of this Order, a copy of this Order
upon each of its respective officers, directors, managing agents, agents, and employees who have any
responsibility for the importation, marketing, distribution, or sale of imported covered products in the
United Statesj

(B) °  Serve, within fifteen (15) days after the succession of any persons referred to in
subparagraph VII(A) of this Order, a cépy of the Order upon each successor; and

(O Maintain such records as will show the name, title, and address of each person upon
whom the Order has been served, as described in subparagraphs VII(A) and VII(B) of this Order, together

with the date on which service was made.



The obligations set forth in subparagraphs VII(B) and VII(C) shall remain in effect until the date
of expiration of*all of U.S. Patent No. 6,470,405, U.S. Patent No. 6,591,353, and U.S. Patent No.
7,287,109.

"VIIL
Confidentiality

Any request for confidential treatment of information obtained by the Commission pursuant to
Sections V and VI of thié Order should be in accordance with Commission Rule 201.6, 19 C.F.R. § 201.6.
For all reports fér which confidential treatment is sought, Respondent must provide a public version of
such report with confidential informatiop redacted.

IX.
Enforcement

Violation of this Order may result in any of the actions specified in section 210.75 of the
Commission’s Rules of Practice and Procedure, 19 C.F.R. § 210.75, including an action for civil penalties
in accordance with section 337(f) of the Tariff Act of 1930, 19 U.S.C. § 1337(f), and any other actions as
the Commission may deem appropriate. In determining whether Respondent is in violation of this Order,
the Commission may infer facts adverse to Respondent if Respondent fails to provide adequate or timely
information.

X.
Modification

The Commission may amend this Order on its own motion or in accordance with the procedure

deséribed in section 210.76 of the Commission’s Rules of Practice and Procedure, 19 C.F.R. § 210.76.
XIL.
Bonding

The conduct prohibited by Section III of this Order may be continued during the sixty (60) day

the

riod in which this Order is under review he Uni ates Trade Repr ative as delegate the
eriod in which this Order is und ew by the United States Trade Representative as delegated b

President, subject to Respondent posting a bond in the amount of 2.65% of entered value of the covered



products. This bond provision does not apply to conduct that is otherwise permitted by Section IV of this
Order. Covered products imported on or after the date of issuance of this order are subject to the entry
bond as set forth in the limited exclusion ordef issued by the Commission, and are not subject to this bond
provision.

The bond is to be posted in accordance with the procedures established by the Commission for
the posting of bonds in connection by complainants in connection with the issuance of temporary
exclusion orders. See Commission Rule 210.68, 19 C.F.R. § 210.68. The bond and any accompanying
documentation is to be provided to and approved by the Commission prior to the commencement of
conduct which is otherwise prohibited by Section III of this Order.

The bond is to be forfeited in the event that the United States Trade Representative approves, or
does not disapprove within the review period, this Order, unless the U.S. Court of Appeals for the Federal
Circuit, in a final judgment, reverses any Commission final determination and order as to Respondent on
appeal, or unless Respondent exports the products subject to this bond or destroys them and provides
certification to that effect satiéfactory to the Commission.

The bond is to be released in the event the United States Trade Representative disapproves this
Order and no subsequent order is issued by the Commission and approved, or not disapproved, by the
United States Trade Representative, upon service on Respondent of an order issued by the Commission
based upon application therefor made by Respondent to the Commission.

By Order of the Commission

Issued: July 26,2010 -

Marityn bott
Secretary to the Commission



CERTAIN SEMICONDUCTOR CHIPS HAVING SYNCH- 337-TA-661
RONOUS DYNAMIC RANDOM ACCESS MEMORY

CONTROLLERS AND PRODUCTS CONTAINING SAME,

INCLUDING GRAPHICS CARDS AND MOTHERBOARDS

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I, Marilyn R. Abbott, hereby certify that the attached NOTICE OF COMMISSION
FINAL DETERMINATION OF VIOLATION OF SECTION 337; TERMINATION OF
INVESTIGATION; ISSUANCE OF LIMITED EXCLUSION ORDER AND CEASE
AND DESIST ORDERS has been served by hand upon the Commission Investigative

Attorney, Daniel L. Girdwood, Esq., and the following parties as indicated, on
July 26, 2010

\

S
Marilyn R. Apbot, Secretary

U.S. International Trade Commission
500 E Street, SW

Washington, DC 20436

On Behalf of Complainant Rambus Incorporated:

J. Michael Jakes, Esq. ( ) Via Hand Delivery
FINNEGAN HENDERSON FARABOW (- ¥Via Overnight Mail
GARRETT & DUNNER LLP ( ia First Class Mail
901 New York Avenue, NW ( ) Other:

-Washington, DC 20001-4413

On Behalf of Respondents NVIDIA Corporation:
Asustek Computer, Inc.; ASUS Computer International,
Inc.; BFG Technologies, Inc.; Biostar Medical (USA),
Corporation; Biostar Microtech International
Corporation; DiabloTek Inc.; EVGA Corporation,
G.B.T. Inc.; Giga-Byte Technology Co., Ltd.; Hewlett-
Packard Co.; MSI Computer Co.; Micro-Star
International Co., Ltd.; Palit Multimedia Inc.; Palit
Microsystems Ltd.; Pine Technology Holdings, Ltd.;
and, Sparkle Computer Co., Ltd.:

Andrew R. Kopsidas, Esq. ( ) Via Hand Delivery
FISH & RICHARDSON P.C. ( ) Via Overnight Mail
1425 K Street, NW ( ia First Class Mail

Washington, DC 20005 ( ) Other:
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GOVERNMENT AGENCIES:

Edward T. Hand, Chief

Foreign Commerce Section
Antitrust Division

U.S. Department of Justice

450 5™ Street NW — Room 11000
Washington, DC 20530

U.S. Bureau of Customs and Border Protection
Intellectual Property Rights Branch

Mint Annex Building

799 9™ Street, NW -7 floor

Washington, DC 20229-1177

Elizabeth Kraus, Deputy Director
International Antitrust, Office of
International Affairs

Federal Trade Commission

600 Pennsylvania Avenue, Room 498
Washington, DC 20580

Richard Lambert, Esq.

Office of Technology Development Services
Dept. of Health & Human Services

National Institutes of Health

6610 Rockledge Drive - Room 2800, MSC 6606
Bethesda, MD 20892

( ) Via Hand Delivery

( ) Via Overnight Mail
(’)/V ia First Class Mail
( ) Other:

( ) Via Hand Delivery

(,) Via Overnight Mail
("{Vla First Class Mail
( ) Other:

( ) Via Hand Delivery
( ) Via Overnight Mail
(/) Via First Class Mail
() Other:

( ) Via Hand Delivery
(_)»Via Overnight Mail
( ) Via First Class Mail
( ) Other:



